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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 1971, 10:12 A.M.

THE COURT: The case Of People wersus Davis?
Let's zee. Did we have the entire jury panel,
or what were we working on?
MR, KAaY: ©No, we were working individually on the jurors.
I believe we were -~ let®s see -- on Mr. Bramble.
Is that correct, George?
MR. DENNY: I don't recall, your Honor.
THE COURT: Let me see. Yes., We had gotten to ~-—
MR. KAY: I don®t think he had taken his seat yet., I
think we had‘——
THE COURT: We had gotten through with Mr. Asano, and we
were about to start with Mr. Bramble when weladjourned.
MR. KAY: That's correct. ‘ -
(Proceedings had on an unrelated matter.)
THE COURT: All right. The case of People versus Davis?
We are in recess £or a few'minutes, to get -~ oh,

we do have Mr. Bramble here. Well, I*'ll stlll take a short

i k|

¥ -

break, and then we'll talk to Mr. Bramble.
(Recess.)
THE COURT: The case of People versus Davig.

The record will show ~— may show that Mr. Davms is
present, Mr, George Denny for the defendant and Mr. Kay for
the People.

And we have Mr. Bramble in the box, a prospective
juror.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

JAMES H. BRAMBLE
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BY THE COURT:

Q Hr. Bramble, the Court wicheg to inguire of you
what you may have heard about this case previously from radio,
television or newspapers; what you may have heard, secen or
read concerning this case.

A Well, needless to say, I mean, to the extent that
it's somehow associated with the Manson case, last year or two

-~ I mean, the Mangon case I followed that; but to the extent

that --
Q Have you heard anything at all about thic casge?
A I beg pardon?
Q Have you heard anything at all about this case?

Heard, seen or read anything?

A No, your Honor, I haven't.

Q Do you know the name Davis? Have you heard of
Mr. Davis?

A In a vague way. Maybe I recall, not -— if not

bavis, then the word MgGregory. But in my opinion, that's

the extent ~-

Q There's nothiny that comes to }our ming -~
A I beg your pardon? -
Q There's nothing that cqmes!to your mind in

connection with his name at this moment? . ’
Lo . v, ' '
A No. ©No, your Honor. ' N SR B

Q You have, of course, asg you've. stated, heard of
Mr. Charlesg Manson? e T
A Yes, your Honor.

Q Did you “ollow the Tate-LaBianca trial in the
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1 newspapers, Or ==
. 2 | A Well, not in a -~ not in a -- well, if I can use
5 3 the word, quote, regearch way. I mean, to the extent that
4 maybe emblazoned in the headlines, or maybe now and then on
> 5 the front page.
6 o Do you read the newspaper regularly?
7 A Yes. That's a ritual with me.
8 Q Every day?
9 A well, up until the time, I think, that I

10 | was apprised of the fact by you -~

u Q Well, up until ==
Zo A ~~- of this -~
B Q Up until that time, did you read a newspaper
§ 14 every day? r
. A 5o A That is right.
I | :Q Do you listen to the radio news reports?
7 A I have somewhat, if I may qualify it, of an

18 insatiable desire for current events.

19 ' Q Iin other words —- in other words, you follow the
2 | news fairly well on television, in the newspapers and on the
A radio?
22 A Yes, that's right; with primary interest on
AA fol 2 |1  international news, as opposed tO --—

24 '

! %

’ 26

27

I 28
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Q Have you ever heard the name Shorty Shea before?
A Yes, your Honor, I have.

Q What do you know about that?

A (No response.) ‘

Q Of course, I read it to you in the'indictment,

3

when you were present.

A Well, with that —- well, it ééeﬁeq like it was a
name assQgiated with the.overall Manson ci#de, and --

Q In what way, that you could rememberé‘ _ Y

i " ]
A That -- that somehow or other, he's conspicuous

by his absence now. And I think that he was a part-time

extra or something as -~ in reference to the movie inﬁusﬁry;

Q In connection with that, ©f cdurse,. ycﬁ know that
he's the alleged victim in this third Count, in the third
Count in this indictment?

A Yes.

Q He is the alleged victim of the muréer charged in
that third Count.

Agide From that, do you recall that he was a movie
extra?

A An extra, that's right; yes, s=ir, your Honor.

Q Now, havelyou heard, seen or read that he's
missing, or somebody's looking for him, or anything of that
sork?

p: Well, I mean, I said that, seemingly, he is
conspicuous by his absence. They haven®t found where he is.
They don't know where he is.

I said that before.
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Q Yes. I just wanted to clarify what you meant by
that.
You mean by that that he has been looked for and
hasn®t been found, and you've read that?
A Yes, sir, your Homnor, I have.
Q What about the néme Hinman? Gary Hinman? Have

you heard that name?

A I've heard that, yes, sir.
Q In what connection have you heard that name?
A It seems as though that that was -- Hinman preceded

the others.

Q Tell me what you mean by that very cryptic
stateament. ) ‘

A {No response.) '

Q Do you mean that ﬁigman‘s death precg§ed other -
deaths? AT I

A That's what -~ what I think, I'll gualify it:

e
<4

Judged by what I have read, yes.

0 Now, when you say "others;"” what do you mean? DO
you mean the Tate-LaBianca ~-

A Well, to the extent, I mean, that there was a
relationship between Hinman and -- as you previcusly mentionad
-~ the LaBlanca, and the killings of the other two names thaﬁ

you mentioned,

Q Do you know the name Manson Family?
A Yes, sir, your Honor. I've heard that.
g What does that mean to you, Mr. Bramble? what daes

that mean to you?
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1 A The Mangon Family? Well, I think that term of
. o | reference may be a definition of a family, in a loose way.,

3 | that -- that was a group, a clan, that -- and --

b 13

4 | Q Headed by Mr. Manson?

A 5 a Headed by Mr. Manson, yes.
6 | Q Now, do you think it's possible that a man who is
7 immersed in the news as much as you appeaxr to be could set

8 aside any items that he may have heard, seen or read concerning
g Mr. Shea or Mr. Hinman, and decide the case indepéndently of

10 those things?

11 A Wwell, even apart from -~ and I recall, I think, in
12 : the last day or two -~ Monday was my initial day, my first

13 | day -- I am of the opinion that I could proceed in such a way

-k

4 | as if the second trial or something -- namely, the verdict -~
. § 15 the first one, you know, the penalty, the first one is to
16 determine the guilt or innocence, as determined by the

]

17 evidence. : K

18 | 8o, I feel that I gould prcgeEd as Lf there ware no

19 second trial, and I would giVe my attention to the evidence

%0 | which would manifest guilt or innocence of .the defendant. .

21 Q Well, what I'm asking yoﬁ is:whether or néé you' )
22 could ignore any of this publicity that you‘ve Qeaféﬁ seéen or
28 read over the course of the last two years, and dé&ide the case
# solely on the evidence and the instructidns‘ofmlaw that .are

2 2% | presented in this courtroom?

26 A I am convineed I can, your Honor.

27

o .

Ab fol 29

You can do that?

Q
A I am convinced I can.
Q

2nd yvou won't fill in any gaps --
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MR. DENNY: Could I -~

Q BY THE COURT: -~ for example, any gaps in
the People's'case, 1f there should turn out to be any such
gaps in the evidence, by what you may have heard, seen -~
with what you may have heard, seen or read via the news
media?

A No, ‘your Honor.

Q Can you ignore those things that you may have
heard, seen or read, for the purpose of acting as a juror
in thig trial?

A It ig my decided belief that I can, your Honor.

Q There may be people on the jury who are less
knowledgeable than you, so that If you were selected as a
membexr of the jury, you might be tempted to say, “"Well, I
heard about this," or, "Read about this," or, "Saw this
on television, and I know that it's a fact."

Would you be imeclined to do that, even if it
were not part of the evidence?

A Well, as of this time, of ¢ourse, I must take
into consideration the brevity of the three days, as I said
before, in my initial appearance das a juror.

Well, what I1've found, just im little questions,
as -=- concerning what is the -~ what will happen to me today,
with one or two, even in the way that -- I mean, I've
inquired ==

Q Have you ever heard of Profegsor Irwin Corey?

A No, your Honor; I haven't. _—

MR. DENNY: Could we have théljugoi.hold that

{4

P : . . Bl

I
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¢

Ab-2 i microphone up? I'm having the same tréuble that the reporter
: . 2 is having hearing, your Henor. - J:, ‘ R LT ] *’
T ) s | PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 4: I beg yéﬁr p‘éi:don'.’ R
| 4 Q BY THE COURT: I'm mot sure I understand your Iast |

ki 5 answer. All I am asking you, really, is whether you cculd

6 | dignore what you may have absorbed from the news medid, and’
7 decide the case without reference to it?

8 A Yes, I could, your Honor.
9 Q All right. And will you do that?
10 A Yes, I will, your Honor,
11 Q And can you be faixr and impartial in the case?
12 A Yes, I will, your Honor.
13 THE COURT: Mr. Denny?
_ 5 14
. - 15 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

16 BY MR. DENNY:
1wy Q Mr. Bramble, this cage, as the Court has told you, [k
e ig likely to extend into February, mid-February, perhaps
19 even late February, depending on the circumstances.

20 It is going to be a long case, with a lot of
2L | witnesses and a lot of testimony.

22 Now, you have not previcusly had any jury

2 experience; is that correct?

24 A That's correct, yes, sir.

""‘i‘ % Q //Ali"'i"féitt* Again, keep that up, iIf you would.
' 26 Now, sir, it becomes difficult at best, even
. 2 with notes, to recollect thifgs-thai you have heard in the

' 28.

course of a long trial; and sometimes jurors' memories fail,
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Ab-3 1 | or they try to vefresh each other's recollections, as one
.' 2 | or the other heard it.
. 3 Now, with this in mind, it appears, sir, from the

4 Judge 's questions thus far, that you hdave gome fund of

5 knowledge as to the so-called Manson Family, various members

6 of that so-called Family, or people alleged to be members

7 { of that Family; of various incidents ’cha'i:‘{have occurred,

8 or are supposed to have oceurred, Jpr'xf:ﬂt:imms of trial testimony;
9 perhaps portions of stories that have neve: even beer .

10 recorded by witnesses in trial, but just recorded in ne»:s«-

1 papers and over television and radio. o -

12 Now, do you think, sir, that it s poss;i.ble that

I

13 in deliberating, congidering the evidence :m th::.s case -

4 A

14 which is going to be difficult enough just to try to remember
15

rbi"_}

what the witnesses have said -~ you may bring into your

16 deliberations those things that you have heard outside of

.17 this court?

1 Not intentionally, but because you know,

19 apparently, so much about the background. Do you think it's

20 possible, sir, that you may have & tendency to do that,

2 | without wanting to do so?

2 A - Well, in my opinion, to the extent of what I

2 have divulged to his Honmor, the Judge, one «=- and I reiterate,

2 in my opinion, again -~ could know that much by a == by the

v . nature of my work, I drive down the streets, and the huge
. % | headlines, well -~ without having made any research or
.‘ 2 | following in a minute way the proceedings of the case,

“ | which have been in progress some time.
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THE COURT:
MR. DENNY:
I don't think it's either, your Honor.

Is that a "Yes" oxr a "No"?
Well, perhaps I can follow it up, because

P
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Q You've indicated, sir, that merely from a perusal
of headlines, or from perhaps the flashes of views that come
over the radio or television, anybody who reads those head-
lines or hears those news flashes would have a good deal of
information about the background of the alleged Manson Family
and the cases; is that what you are saying?

A Well, not necassarily a good deal. But the amount
of information that I divulged to his Honor, the Judge, and ~--

Q Well, you haven't divulged &1l of the information
to him that you know sbout the cases, however; is that
correct?

A That is correct.

Q Let's run down a 1little bit, if I may, just
briefly.

Who is Tex Watson?
A That is the gentleman from Texas.
Is that sufficient?

Q No. You know more about him thamn that, I asgsume?

A Who waived extradition for a goodly, time, to
the =~- that was not practieal to - -th?ﬁ it .wa-‘s not practical -
to include him in the main trial. '

Q What do you know about hig;tﬁéi? .

i
T
P

Not too much.

When was he tried? ) ‘ :

It's been in the last two or three months, but;.-,-
And what was the verdict? R Co
I think he was guilty., But ag I say ~-

And whdat penalty did he get?

L |

O > £ P O >
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A I belleve it was death. SO
Q And -~ "’ ; o
A But I mean, I have been outaoi- the state on. b _;‘ v

i
vacation for the extreme »~ or the ent:i.:r:e month of Octo‘ber.

-
1

gy

P

¥

Q All right. f C

A And in that sense; I was removed from the —

Q All right, sir. And what -~ whert’ «s when was '
that penalty pronounced? Do you recall how recently?

A No, I do not,

Q All right. You are aware, however, of the
verdict and the penalty having been imposed? The verdict
of guilt and the penalty of death?

A Has the penalty been ==?

Q Not impesed, but pronounced.

A Pronounced, yes, sir.

Q ALl right,

And has Charles Manson been: In trial recently on

any case?

A Well, it seemed like he's a -- as I recall, he's

a defendant in the Shea-Hinman, et cetera, cases.

Q And what was the outcome on that case, as to
Mr. Manson?
A T believe he was other than exonerated.

Q In other words, he was found gullty?

A Yes.

Q And he was found gullty of the murder of Gary
Hinman?

A (Indicating affirmatively.)
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Q You 're nodding. The answer is "Yes"?
A Yes.
And he was found guilty of the murder of Shorty

Shea?

A Yes.

Q And you read about this in the Réper-?

A Either the paper or the radio ’?‘;" teievis;on.,_ I
assume. ‘ e

[

Q All right. And what penalty was pronounced by’
the jury that tried him? ’ S

A The same pendlty as to his convittion on the 4'-
on the La Bianca case. oo |

Q Are you guessing, now, or do yow recall having N
geen anything about that?

A Well, having made that statement, I think it's
more on that I know from reading or having heard than it is
a guess. _

So, I think it 's factual.

Q Do you know where you heard that?

A  ~“No, I don't recall that. I think In the media,
earlier, after I returned from my month's rest or vacatiom
in the .Eas‘t; as of the last of October.

(Whereupon, the sound of pounding was heard
from the érea of the ceiling of the courtroom.)

MR. DENNY: Your Honor; I wonder, is there any'Way

in which we can get that stopped, do you suppose?

THE COURT: I suppose. But it's intermittent. Perhaps
we can get along without bothering them. |
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Q BY MR. DENNY: And who else has been tried
recently for the murder of Gary Hinman -~ or, strike that -<
for the murder of Shorty Shea?

A Other than -~ what was his name? Watson? 1Iis
that the Texas -- I don't know.

Q Does the name Steve Grogan ==

A I've heard that name, but I can't precigely
tell you of ~~ what he's charged with or what have you.

Q All right.

A In all candidness.

Q If you are selected to try this case, you are
going to be in a position where you are going t‘b' have to
make a determination as to whether or not --

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I think the :;uror is having -
trouble hearing me, with that banging,’ 'and I am having
trouble commnicating with him. Y
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THE COURT: Just walt until it stops, and go ahead and
talk to him,
Q BY MR. DENNY: As I was saying, if you are seated

as a juror, you are going to be in a position of making a

' determination as to whether or not Shorty Shea is adtually

dead; do you understand that?

A {Indicating affirmatively.)

Q You're nodding --

A Yas.

@ ~-=- your head very slowly up and down. That means

} "yes,” I take it?

.Y Yes. Yesg, I'm sorry.
Q Now, six, you have read, heard that a jury -- a

jury sitting right where you are sitting -~ has found that

| Shorty Shea is dead, and found that Charles Manson is

responsible in some way for his death: do you understand that?
A Yes, :
Q Now, &ir, de youn think that's going'td'ﬁffecﬁ,
somehow, yaﬁr deliberations on determining whéther in fact

A

Shorty Shea is dead? L

H

2 Well, in the absence of'héving.been‘infoxmed <o
. . 51..-» . ‘ . ) )
here today that the evidence wasg -- what have you -- I mean,

it*s circumstantial, that I don't think it woul&jw-' ? ; ﬁ K
Q Well, let me interrupt. - .
A -~ it would affect me 'so that I could be == I ,
could not be effective to one side or the other.

8] It would affect you to that extent?

A No, I don't think so.
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 the judge read to you, to say that there are two types of

case =~ they'rée going to try to prove that Shorty Shea is

"has already found, through circumstantial eyi@encé, that Shorty

Q It wouldn*t affect you in any way?
A No.
Q Well, sir, you heard the judge; I believe, read to

the assembled jurors ~- I don't think you were in the box at
the time; you were seated behind the rail -~ the definitionh of
evidence, both direct and circumstantial evidence.

big you hear that? .

A I don‘t recall.

Q I beg your pardon?

A I don't recall having heard that.

Q Well, I don*t think it's a misstatement of what

evidence, direct and circumstantial; and both are accepted
in court, and that a case may be proved by both direct and
gircumstantial or either direct or circumstantial.

A That's right.

Q And the People are going to try to prove this

dead -- by circumstantial evidence, you see.
Now, you say you are aware that this was

circumstantial, and you are aware that a judge';w that a jury

]

Shea is dead. ’ -
Now, with one jury already having found that, do
you think you are going to be inh a very good pos;%lon e wpen

you know that -- do you think you are going to be in a posi-

tion where it's going to be likely that you are going o

argue ~- "Well, that jury was wrong"? o C o
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~ mean, you made the statement that the jury has proved, by me,

-that he ~~ what was it? But I said: 1It's incumbénh upon you

- having found that he was dead and was murdered _— that it's

| mind now that it is now: incumbent upon me to prove to you that

A Well, I am aware of the fact that you posc the
questioﬁ and I answer. But -~ but it's incumbent upon you to
prove otherwise, to what ~- even though that's been said, that
I, maybe, think about that.

Do I make clear what I said?

Q Ne.

{Whereupon, a pounding was heard froa the area
of the ceiling of the courtroom.)

Q BY MR. DENNY: Can you clarify what you said?

A Well, I think the =~ I mean, you made the -~ I

to prove that I don‘*t recall that the fact that'he hasn't,
despite whatever the —--~ the decls;on on the part of the jury,
Q Are you saying, Slr, that that juryu haV1ng fonpd'
that he was dead, that he was killed, and that Mr. Manson had
something to do -~ but the main thing being Ehaﬁ‘khéﬁ_j&;y??f;
then incumbent upon me to prove otherwise? o st
A Well, wasn't that circumstantial evidence?
Q Presumably so, sir. Let's assume that.

Assuming that, and assuming the jury, based on

circunstantial evidence, made that finding, is it your state of

that jury was wrong?
A No.
Q Well, what is your state of mind in that respect,

8ir? Because I have not been able to follow your last two

statements.
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1] A (Mo response.}
. 2 Q bpeciiically, ingofar ag that «- your knowledge OFf
s | Ehe return of the findiny of quilt of Charles Manson, of the
4 | murder of Lhorky £hea, how does that affect your state of mind, |
= 5 gir, @& far &z your rebponeibility us deternmining that issue
6 in this cage, or your obility to deterwine that issue in this

-|?

7 ca

LG

o«

AE fol A well --
10
1
12
13

14

17 S &

19
20 - *,:,v ’ s
21
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= 25
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27
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THE COURT: Keep that mike up.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: T judge that I should; with
o thought‘, except the finding of another jury, by the stress
you are putting on that point. _

Q BY MR. DENNY: That's what you feel at this time?

A Evidently, I interpret that that's what you are
asking for.

Q No, gir. That's not what I am asking for.

I am merely asking whether that is in fact what
you would intend to do. .

A Well, prior to you having said that, and to the
extent -~ I mean, that I have followed the proceedings of the
case or cases a little, I told you prior to this that in |
spite of the Ffinding of the jury, that I would rememwber that
it was circumstantial evidence.

I said that sometime -- some minutes ago.

Q  Taking that as a starting point, the fact that
it was circumstantial evidence upon which they returned that
verdict, I have told you that you are going i:o_',‘"oé asked to
make the same finding, based essenfially_ 6n éimtmstantial

evidence again. .

Do you understand that? ST o .

A Yeg. . _ o

Q All right. So you are going to be .askeﬁ“t; g
find that Shorty Shea was killed, bdsed on qircumstgntia}. .
evidence, the same ag tlils other jury; -doiyéul undéréi:i;tﬁd n
that?

A . Well, is it possible -~ is it possible that pome
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Ae-2 1 of the evidence may be -- or witnesses that may be in this
. 2 precise trial may, to a degree, negdte that? ’
. 3 Q Well, now, that's possible. That is possible.
4 In fact, I am reasonably certain that that may
- 5 | happen.
6 | MR. KAY: Well, I will object to Mr. Demny's making
7 | that gratuitous comment, which is untrue,
8 MR. DENNY: Well, let me --
9 | THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Denny. That =--
o MR. DENNY: Well, ves. Let mewithdraw that statemient,

11 being properly reminded that I cannot try my case to you at
12 | this point. |

18 . Q But assuming that's so, assuming just what

14 happened, what you have posited as a possibility does happen,
15 you don't know the evidence that went on in that other case.
5 A That's right.

w Q So you don't know whether the very same evidence

Hy

18 is coming out in thiscase as came out in that case; you

e don 't know whether the witnesses are going to tell the same

2 story or not.

2 f For all you know, the very same evidence may come

2 in in this case that came in in the case that you know

% resulted in a finding of the killing of Shorty Shea.

# You won't know if there's any difference. All

& ® you know is that another jury,.based on what you understand

2 to be circumstantial evidence «=- and Whatever quantum of it

. 2t you don't know, has found that Shorty Sheﬂ did die, and

28 did die by crlmlnal means. ,i oL,

f .

1 . L B Y.

' ) . N
! ‘ -
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-
v,

MR, KAY: Well, I'm going to objéc-t: to that"‘sta:i;emént; v

I don't think that's even a question. I think Mr. Denny;s i
just making a statement to Mr. Bramble, TR i

MR. DENNY: Well, this is -~ '

MR. FAY: I don't think he's asking him a ques%ibﬁ;i."h
1711 object to it on that ground.

MR, DENNY: That's preliminary to the question, your

Honor.

MR. RAY: Well, I'd object to Mr. Denny making a
statement.

THE CCURT: I think it does assume some facts ~- well,
the objection is overruled.

If you understand 1t --

Have you gotten to the question yet?

MR. DENNY: I was justabout to,
THE COURT: All right.
Q BY MR. DENNY: All right.

Now, Mr. Bramble, since you will not know the
difference -- whether there is any difference in the evidence
in this case, compared with the evidence in the Manson case,
in which he was found guilty of the murder of Shorty Shea,
do you feel it's going to, in some way, influence your
ability to be truly partial, to know that another jury,
sitting right in that box, has found that Shorty Shea was
murdered?

MR. KAY: I think that Mr. Denny misspoke. I think
he meant "impartial." He said "to be truly partial.”
THE COURT: That's true. I think that if you -~
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1 MR. DENNY: Well, if 1 said -- ,
. 2 | THE COURIL: -- shorten youx questions’t{:o Mr. Bramble,
. 3 you would have better tresults. Co
4 Q BY MR. DENNY: Do you under;:sﬁénf;i my question,
o 5 sir? ‘ A
6 A Uh -=- yes. But == I mean, as 1'say, I m. not i
7 familiar with these proceedings; and I trust, iIF T am, S ‘
8 will be told ~- am I out of order? =-- but the qugsgiopfypu
Af fls., ¢ poged to me was speculative. ’J -
10 . P
1
12 -
13
= 14
16
17
18
19
» ]
21
22
23
24
- ¢ 2
N %
. ) 21
* .
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Af-1
_ 1 Q Hold the wicrophone, please.
. 2 A It was hypothetical. Youw said "if this."
. 3 Q Well, you see, we have to put some hypothetical
4 gquestions to you in this process, because only you know what

o
[ 2t

may go oum in your head, --

6 A Yeah.

T 0 ~- what may go on in your gut, as a reaction to
8 evidence.

9.

Do you see? Andwe are fxrying to find out that

10 right now. This ig the time when we try to find, in a hypo-

u thetical way, what may go on in yo'ur head. Do you see?

2 Now, when you are called upon to judge.the
18 evidence ~- .
. k 1 THE COURT: Let's take a recess.

. T » Mr. RucZera, —-
16 THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir?
o THE COURT: ~--= will you go up and handcuff that man with
18 the hammer_? \
19 t

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir. .

2 THE COURT: We will recess-in.thié'matter. Let's go
21 } .
ghead with M. —- y 4 ’

., P ‘ . N . f ]
X .

22 . _ L S N S ) .
MR. DENNY: Fox what period of time, your Honor? e -

23 - N -
THE COURT: Ten minutes. We are in recesss - S
24 , o

MR, KAY: Your Honox, may the juror be exrcused to go

25 : . . - ‘
¢ out in the hall and get ~-r O SRR 5

EH

26
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 5: Well, when you say I'm

27

o .

excused, do you mean I am £iniched?

THE COURT: During the rececs, you are adwonished not to
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converse amongest your fellow jurors -- or with your fellow
jurors or with anyone.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 5: But I return here, your Honor,
I mean?

THE CQURT: Yes.

MR. KAY: In ten minutes.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO. 5:; Thank you.

THE COURT: Don't form or express any opinion on the
matter until it is finally submitted to you, should you be
chiosen.

(Mid-morning recess.)
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THE COURT: Aall right. The record will show that both
counsel are present. Mr. Davis is present, Mr. Bramble is
present.

Do you wish to proceed, Mr. Denny?
Mr. Bramble, are you fecling well? I notice
that you move rather slowly.

JUROR NO. 4: It's just my natural move, your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you wish to raise that microphone.

JUROR NO. 4: It is just my natural move, your Honor.

THE COURT: You haven't been taking any medication or
anything of that nature?

JUROR NO, 4: No.-

THE COURT: Go ahead.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mr. Bramble, maybe we can rebturn tofthe matter we
were discussing concerning your ability to put out of your
mind the knowledge you hawve that one jury has already
determined that Shorty Shea is dead and that Shorty Shea was
murdered.

Now, d¢ you think that you, in determining that
issue in this case can completely put that out of your mind,
that knowledge that you row have about the other jury verdict?

A I would not be able to put it out of mind in the
most literal sense; I mean, I hearxd it.f Buk, I medn, for all

practical xzecasons I could if there was evidence and what have

you that would bring about the 1esseniﬁg of the belief.
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Q In other words, it would take some ayidgnce
produced in this court -~ well, let me Qtfike that,

In your opinion it would be necegsary for thg
defense to produce soms evidence to iessén that‘effeqt in
your deliberations, is that eorrect, to show that jury was
wrong, that he didn®t die, that he wasn't killed, that he
wasn't murdered?

A I guess it is a matter of degree, but I would say
yes,

MR. DENNY: All right, I'll challenge the juror undex
1073, Subdivision 2, and 1076.

THE COURT: Do you wish to be héard?

MR. KAY: May I ask Mr. Brauble a question?

THE COURT: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. KAY: ,

Q Mr. Bramble, if you were instructed b& Judge ¢

choate that you were te completely disregard the prior jury's
verdict; in other words, you make your verdict solely on the

evidence that you hear in :his pourtroom, could you do that? '

A Yes.

Q No doubt about that in your mind?

A That's right.

Q And you could completely disregard that prior jury

verdict and judge Mr. Davis, his guilt or innocence, solely
on the evidence you hear in this courtroom?

A Yes.
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MR. KAY: I have no questions, no further guestions.

MR. DENNY: 1I'll renew the éhallenge; your Honor,

THE COURT: Well, I think Mr. Bramble is a very well-read
man concerning the events surrounding Mé Mangon and the Manson
Family, and possibly this case, and I thlnk he's been somewhat
frank in stating that he can t put those matters out of his
mind in answering the way he has answered Mr. Denny's last
question. ,'j o Y

Accordingly, the Court wOulgfgrént:the cﬁa;}enge.

Thank you, Mr. Bramble. | L

All right, let's move on te the next juror, Cano.

Come forward, Mr. Cano, please.

You may be seated in that seat where the microphone
ig, if you would, please.

JUROR NO., 6: Yes, sir.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
- YGNACIO CANO
BY THE COURT:
Q My, Cano, we're interested in knowing whether
you*ve heard of this case before?

No, I have not.

L& B

ﬁ;ﬁé'you-ever heard of Bruge Davis before?
Mo, I haven't.

You've heard of Charles Manson?

Yes.

And have you heard the name or phrase Manson Family

TR - TR VI~ S SO

Yes.

|
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Q What does that mean to you?
A Well, to me it only mean what the name imply. It

was just like a family, living together or joining together.

Q A group of people that lived together or skayed
togethexr?

A Yes, sir. That is cOrrect, sir.

Q And did you -— have you read anything. about Charles

Manson in the last month? L
. R -‘E"‘.'
A No, I have not. ‘ , i
' =
Q Have you heard any news reports via radio or

television concerning Mr. Mansoh ih the last wonth? {,1' .

A No. No, sir.

ot

Q Have you heard the name Gary Hinmaﬂ befbre i 3

mentioned it in the indictment? _ B
You recall I read the indictment;tdgéhe‘eﬁfire‘:‘

jury panel and I mentioned the name Gary Hinman and I also
mentioned the name Shorty Shea?

a Yes, sir, I heard of them.

Q | Before I did that on Monday, had you heard that
name Gary Hinman?

. A Yes, I had.

o Had you heard the name -- in what connection had

you heard it?

A Oh, well, through a conversation with my son.

Q I see.

y: and my Ffamily.

Q What did you and your son talk about in connection

with the name Gary Hinman?
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A Well, the only thing they said, it was some ~~ some
other thing coming out on the case of the Manson Family.

That*s about it.
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Q Well, whom do you know Gary Hinman to be, ffdm'WEaE
you have learned about him?
A I never did learn anything about him, except his

name; that wag all.

Q I see. VYou don't know whether he was a victim -~
A No.

Q -~ or whether he was a .ember of the Manson Family?
A Ho.

Q ~~ or anything of that nature?

he 2]

No, not at all.
What about the name Shorty Shea?
Yes, I heard his name, too.

What have you heard about that name?

[N o B =

The-only thing I heard akouvt that name was that he
was a -~ @a movie actor at one time, and that he had been =—-—
had disappeared, and they were lodking for him.

0 I see., Now, if I were to ask you -- if I were

to instruct you that you were t0 forget anything -- not forget, |

but set aside, for the purpose of acting as a juror in this

case —— anything that you now revember, from the publicity
wedia, ~--

a Yes.

Q -- the television, radio, news articles or anything

that you may have heard from your son or anyoﬁe elzse -=

A Yes.

Q -- goncerning Mr. Davis, Mr. Mansonyeyf, Shea,
Mr. Hinman, could you set such matters asiﬁe.?nd make a

deciglion in thic case based solely on the evidence and the

"

-

"
W

T FE H
4. * [

p-
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Court's instructions of law? : ~ o

A Yes, I'm positive I can.

Q Znd will you do that? :' }."3{ l,}”f
A Yes. { |

Q And will you be fair and impartial An this’ case?
A Yes.

Q “And are you certain of your ability to set aside

anything you may have heard -—

A Yes.

Q -- and decide this case independently of anything
that you may have heard? '

A Yes, I am.

THE COUKT: Mr,. Penny?

MR. DENNY: ‘Thank you, your Honox.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY:

Q _ Hr. Cano, --

A Yos, sir.

Q -~ do you regularly subscribe 0o any newspaper?
A No. The only paper we subscribe to is a

fatholic news monthly -~ weekly magazine. It's called

"Tidings. "
Q You say "we subscribe."
A We,’in our home.
g All right. 2nd when you say that you have

discussed Gary Hinman or heard of Gary Hinman through

conversatlions with your son, and your fawily, does youxr son
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live with you?
A No. His family. My daughter-in-law _and him and
.ot ‘

my wife. It was only a discussion, ‘that just happened to pop

)
I

up in about a couple of winutes. "f o _ . -

Q Just happened to pop up? _' i f '

A Yes, just happened to pop up, you know, in:thet
convexrsation. ‘-.7'_ "ff?f1{

o Has this been recent, sir? o ,;

A No, this has been guite a long time égd; éi;i

Q Do you remember about how longy ago you had the last
discussion?

A Oh, I don't recollect the exact time, but it's

been about a couple of months, I guess.

Q And do you know 1f that was in relationship to any
trial --

A No.

Q -~ that was going on?

:\ ) No, none whatsoever. It was just a case that

something else had developed, and thig -~ and this thing that
had been gone -- that had been going on, and that's all; nothin
else.

Q Well, that's what I'm trying to get at, you see.
It was a case that something else had developed in the trial
that wés going on?’

A No trial that I know of. No trial mentioned at
all.

Juet something that had come up, during a conversa-

tion, that bhad developed somevhere =~ well, to me, it was -just
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- my son attached to it —=- is that he's also a musician.. That's

names, --
Q I see.
A -= nothing else.’
Q Does the phrase "Musiclan Gary Hinman" -
A Yes.
Q ~-= ring a bell?
A Yes. I remember him being a musician, yes.
Q And do you recall any more abouh*whé éﬁry-Hinman

might have been, with that soxt of ﬂiﬁgnaMe attached to it,
o T
"Musician Gary Hinman"? P, o,
' ' "

A Well, the only thing that I attached td it -= and +

. ;':,
why it come up. : A .
But that's why the name, you seg; has come out;, -
. - v : LT A

and it was —— the name of Hinman come out. But that was just--
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Q Well, can you recall what conversation you and
your son ==
A Well --

Q ~= and his family had?
A I guess it wag kind of a joke, in a way, on my
part to him.
Q What was that?
A I said, "Well, I hope you have a better sense of
music than -- you don't get into trouble on account of it."
So, we just dropped it there. That, wag all.
Q I gee. And I think you ment:!,ongd‘ to the judge
that you don't kmow what connection Garyfﬁinman had with
Mr. Manson =~ &
A No, none whatsoever.
Q -= or -~ all right, sir. -
Now, insofar as your knowledge foSéth§ Shéa,
you did say he was 3 movie actor at one time, you believed.
And "he disappeared, and they're looking for him.* -
A Yes. I remember that particular part in the
newspaper; and at the time ~-

Q Do you remember about how long ago it wasg?
A Oh, it's been quite a few ~- about a year or more,)
L guess.

Q And do you remeimber & ~- specifically, what
steps were taken, according to what you read, to try to find
this gentleman?

A Well, I read that ~- that he was in a ranch
somevheres out iﬁ the =~ the City of L. A.; and that they
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2a-2 1 were looking around for him, or -~ or traces of him or what. .
. » | That's as far as I remembex.
. 3 And I didn't hear any more.
] 4 Q You haven't heard any more recently?
< 5 A No, I haven't heard any more recently.
6 R Or talked with your son?

7 A Ho, T haven't talked to my son about that ox
8 anything like that any more.

9 Q By the way, your son is not in any way persomally
10 | connected with Gary Hinman, --
3| A None whatsoever.
12 Q -= £o your knowledge?
13 A No, none whatsoevex.
® 14 Q - Other than the general -~ |

. o 15 A The general atmosphere of music.,
16 Q Of music? l
woy A That's right. i
18 ' Q Okay. And based on what you ‘,i?gj tead, as you
19 now say, something over & yeaf ag}a .or something, ==
20 A Yes. ) C N ..
2 Q -= do you have a feeling, a3 :y'ou sit there now,
2 that Shorty Shes probably is dead? o
21 A I have no idea or comment to make on that,

% because -- well, like everybody says, I heaxd -~ it's a " -

25

. ' mystexry.
* % Q it's -- 1 didn't get that.
5 8
. | A It's a mystery.
28 | '

Q Oh, a mystery. All right. Fine.
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2a-~3 1 Now, haé you heard anything about the Tate and
‘ 2 | the La Bianca murders?
. 3 A Yes, I did hear something about it, when they
) 4 were first developing.
- 5 Q And did yoﬁ follow anything about the trial of
6 the deferidants in that case?
7 A No. I mever have followed anything on the trial
8 at all; just ~--
9 | Q You don't know what the outcome of that case was?
0 | | A Well, you mean the disposition of the trial over |
n there? .
12 | Q Yes.
B A Yes, I did remember that it was -~ the death
| * 14 penalty on two counts or something Iike that.
. 5 15 Q All right. And do you have any feelings, now,
16 as you sit there, that the Manson Family, as it's been

1 called in the papers -

18 A " Um~hie,

¥ Q ~~ oy anybody connected with it has got to be

w | some sort of evil person? ‘
2 A No, none whatsoever,

2 Q Or that this is an inherently evil group?

2 A No. . :

4 Q And if it’s‘ shown by the evideﬁce in this case

25

n

that Mr. Davis was associated with Mr Manson in that grcup s

Hr

26 do you feel, from what you've read and heard dbout things «--’:

'. “ | other things inm connection with Mr. Manson and the group,--

28 A A Yes. .!" . ‘ s i : .

y P B

ro.
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Q ~= that that would sort of influéﬁcé yqur'thiﬁk-
ing about Mr. Davis? A ‘*“

A No. No, sir.

Q So that youbcouldn't be fair in determining --

A No, I could be falr.

Q -~ in determining whether he's guilty or immo-
cent?

A No, I could be fair.

4 1
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2b-1 1 MR. DEENY; T think you can. Thank you, sir.
® 2 | PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Thank you. .

) 3 MR. KAY: I have no questions, your Homor.

‘ 4 THE COURT: Thank you, Mx. Cang.’ o |

" 5 | Will you return to the group out in the hallway,
6 then, please, Mr. Cano? And we '11 ask that annther juzor. |
7 come in -- whom L believe is Miss Andreasen. . .
8 | THE BAILIFF: Yes, your Homor. L AL R
o | THE COURT: We will be calling you ] back later., :
0 | PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 6: Thank you.. Thank you,“ |
o THE COURT: Miss Andredsen, you may take that seat
2 where the microphone is, if you would, please.
13 You are prospective juror No. 9.

= 14 |
. & 15 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

s MRS. KATHERYN ANDREASEN
17 ). BY THE COURT:
18 Q The Court wishes to know from you whether you
19 have heard, seen or read anything about this case, prior to
20 the time that you came to the courtroom on Monday, and the
21 Court read the indictment to you?
z A ‘No, I never followed the case very closely,
2 | except for what I saw in the headlines in thes papers.
24 Q I see. You have heard about the case before,

e’ % tﬁeﬁ, through \r.eading the headlines?

:‘ % 1 A Yes.

\ . 2 Q And have you heard Mr. Davis' name before?

28 A No, I never had,
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Q Well, then, what you are referring to is some-
thing involving Mr. Manson?
A Yes.,
| Q Do you know that Mr. Manson was prosecuted for

something in these courts?
A Yes, I do.

Q And what do you know or believe that he was
prosecuted for?

A I believe he was prosecuted for muirdering some
people. ' o L

@  Yes. Which pocple? . Wimt people?

A Sharon Tate. Co R

Q You are talking about the Tate-La Biénca ;nﬁr_fieisz, .

4  Yes, uh-huh, R

s} And do you know anything about the Mangon Family,
from what you've heard, seen or read? e : - L

A No. Because I never followed it very closely.

I wagn't too interested in it. |

Q What ‘does the name Mansen Family :ﬁéan to you?

A Well, ag T -~ the little that I have read about
it, it's a group of people that were with him, and ==

Q@  With Mr. Manson?

A 'Yesﬂ, das followexrs of some sort.

Q 1 gee. Now, if a person were a member of the
Manson Family, if the evidence were to show that, would you,
from what you've read, aave developed such a prejudice
against such a person that you couldn't be fair and
impartial in determining the issues that might be presented
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in & trial involving that person?

A Well, your Honor, I have fiever followed it
very closely., I don't know too much about it.

Q Do you think you could be fair and impartial
in gspite of the fact that you may have read gomething about
the Manson Family thatwas not complimentary to them?

A Well, ves, I could. Because as I say, I have
never followed it closely.

Q Well, do you read a newspaper daily?

A Yeg.

Q What newspaper do you read?

A Well, I usudlly get the Herald-Examiner on the
way home from work.

Q And do you read ~= have you read uny magazines
or books about Charles Manson or the Manspn f‘g"mily?

A No, I bave not. | P

t

Q Do you watch teleyislon n’e-tfzs ‘progzanis regularly? (i
A Not very often. i . Lo
Q Notasa regul;ar thing? N

A No. AR

Q How about radio news programs? =~ .G )
A Very seldom,

Q Have you heard the name Steve Grogan?

A Ro, I have not.

Q Have you heard the name Bobby Beaﬁso_lgil?

A No.

Q@ - If1I were to instruct you were not to allow

any matters that you might have digcussed wifth anyone --
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) I friends or relatives -~ concerning Mr. Manson orx Mx, Davis,
. 2 | or thig case or any cages which Mz. Mangon might have been
3 involved, that you are not ta allow those discusgions nor

4 anything that you may have heard, seen or read in the news

5 media about the same matters to enter into your judgment in

6 déciding any issue in this case, do you think you are a person
7 | who is capable of doing that?

8 A Yes, I do.

9 Q Can you get aside such matters -- not forget them,
10 | because it may be too difficult to forget them -- but can you

L | get them aside for the purpose of acting as a juror in this

2 1 case, and be fair and impartial?
1B A Yes, I think I can.
N 1 Q And can you decide any issue that might be
o s B | presented to you independently of such matters?
% Yes.
o Q And will you do that?
18 A Yes, I would.
1 Q And can you be fair and impartial in this case?
2c flg. ? A 1 believe I can,
a1 |
22
23 . [ . * .’ '
2 | it
i~ 2% { v ST ,
¥ 26 » ) ' : -
- ) | . . -

28
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G Are you expressing any doubt when you say "I
believe"?

A No.

Q Or does that mean an affirmative, strong "yes"?

A Yes, uh~huh.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Denny?

MR. DENNY: Yes. Thank you, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR, DENNY:

Q Mrs. Colvin -- Mrs. Andreasen; I'm sorry. I have

- done that twice, now, getting the wrong people hefel

May I have just a moment, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes. ' .
Q BY MR. DENNY: Did goﬁ'follow thgrﬁew$.é0mewhat;i H

i *y

when the Tate murders first broke?

A At the very beginning, yes. j'haﬂ; o 1 Q

Q ‘All right. Did you follow any news of the érial of
that case? , AP ;ﬁ

A No, I did not.

Q All right. Now, was this sort of a general

~ aversion to news of that kind, to news of murdex, et cetera?

A Not in particular. Mainly because it was the
headlines in the paper, more or lesz. It's the first thing
you would glance at. ,

Q No. But I am -- perhaps I've used the wrong word.

The fact that you did not continue to read about

this, was this because things of this kind are just distasteful
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2c-2 ‘
N 1 | to you?
. 2 A Not distagteful. I just wasn't interested; that‘'s
. 3 | all.
4 Q All right. Aand have you noted, in the Herald-
- 5 | Examiner -- which apparently has covered Mr. Manson and his
8 | activities at quite some length ~- stories from time to time
7 | about trials going on in which Mr. Manson is a participant?
8 | A I have read about them, yes.
o0 But as I say, I have never followed definitely the
1 | whole course of any trial,
n Q Oh, yes. There was an escape, recently, in which a
12| headline headlined in the Herald-Examiner: MANSON FOLLOWER
13 | Escapes,
; o Did you see that?

16 And did you read that story?

17 No, I didn't pay very mﬁch atgention to it.

18

L o - B = A

All right. Have you contlnued,_Ln the last several

19

1 ]

months, to fairly regularly read the Heral&~Examiner? :

2 A Yes.

2 Q And have you noted, from time to tine, stories '

22 about a trial going on, in which Charles Manson was a deiendant¢3

L]

A I suppose I have. But I really == as I say, I

"

23

2 fidntt pay too much attention to it. I -- I just glance at the

25

N

paper, more 0r less.

»

26 . .
I don't sit down and read it from cover to cover.

3 fols. a7
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Q Well, have you seen any headlines in that paper
that caught your eye within the last month Or so concerning —-
A No.

~=- Charles Manson?

A Na.

Q Or any trial in which he is a party?

A No, I didn't pay any attention to it.

Q All right. And when you say the Manson Family

 was a group of people who were with him, do you know anything

| more about the Manson Family as it has been called in the

newspapers?
A No, I do not,
U Do you have any feelings as you sit there about

those people who were involved with Mr. Manson in this so-
called Family organization?

A No, I don"t, I just don‘t have any feelings for
them at all. I just don't understand people that, as a group
like that that are together and their reasons for doingy their
particular things, but I really formed no opinion on it, what-
soever. .

Q Well, do you, based again on what y;u§heard or

read about them, do you have any strong feelings of disapprovalj

A No, I don't. ,
Q Just sort of standoffish bewildermeht sortof?
A Well, it is not bewilderment, It is just I ]

wasn't interested, that*s all. L ;f .

L3

Q all right.

If the evidence in this case shows tligt Mr.iDévi§“1"
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has been involved with this group called the Manson Family,
as they say, would you feel some antipathy towards him, some
antagonism towards him for having been associated with that
group?

A No, I don*t think so. I feel it would be his
own business.

Q All right: The mere fact, then, if that be a
fact, that he was assoc¢iated with them, wouldn*t influence
you one way or —— well, wouldn't influence you ~- Ifll have
to take that back.

I think I have no further questions of this juror.

MR. KAY: We have no guestions.

THE COURT: All right, Mrs. Andreasen, the Court will
excuse you.

JUROR NO. 9: Thank you.

THE COURT: And allow you to go back to the hallway
with your fellow prospective jurors.

We want Mr. Deloach in now.
- That moved along fast.
Mr. Deloach, you may be scated at the chair where

the microphone ig, if you would, please.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
TOMMY DeLOACH
BY THE COURT:
Q Mr. Deloach, we want to know from you whether you
have ever heard of this case, heard, seen o:fread of this

case before, this case involving Mr. Davis?
. 1 ] .

!
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indictment on Monduy, had you cver heard the nawe Gary Hinman?

A

e

B0

¢
A

o

reveal to you about Mr. ilunson?

A
knovr.
<
A

@ radie station, and they cut in with the news.

Q

yenerally what you heard wubout pr. Hounson?

A

L

Ho, I haven't. i
Have you-every heard M. Dovie's noae bélfore?

I\{O. ;" v- .t. R .

N

ey,

Fow, befoge I reawd €0 yDu ~~ wcrousce we -—- the

Ho, I haven't.

Or thorty vhea?

No.

Have you heard, tecn or read that naae in any way?
¥o, huh~-uh.

You have heard the nawe Charler iHancon?

Yezh, I heard it.

And in what connection had you heard Munson's
Well, I heard it over the news.

Ovar the news?

Uh~huh.

And what about the names? Whst did the nowye

Woell, I really didn't pay it no attention, you

Pardon?

Like, you knoy, you're driving wlony, you listoen to
Well, do you know jenerally, can you tell ao

Well, I hearo about the killins.

Jh, it wae the Tate~DaBilonca killinis that you

* CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES
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1 heard about ir. Davise?

.'L 2 A No. . o

y 1

i 3 Q Just in connection with Mr. Mangon? -
. 4 | A Just that one. S
T?‘ 9 | Q What does the name Mgnsog Fam%;y mg?n»to-ygué ,j';!
i 6 | z Nothing. I :
7 0 Well, doesn't it have any connotati&h ko yoq'at‘f

8 all? Are they u basketball team, z hockey team,wa baseball;

P

o team or dance act? T
io A No. You know, I just never giwe it no thought,
n you know, I meun --
2 Q Wall, the Hancon Fawily, have you heard that
18 phrase?
? 14 A I've heard the phrase. 1'd just say it is a group

. o 5 | of people, you know.

16 Q Group ©Of pedple who associate with Mr. Manson?
| A Yoah, uh~huh.
18 Q If it should develop that Mr. Davis was one of
9 | those so-called members of the Manson Family, from what you havp
2 | read, heard or seen, would you have such prejudice against him
2 | or any person who is associated with Mr. Manson that you could
2 1 not give him a Fair trial?

a fols, 2 A No,. I wouldn®t.
24

e 25

= A

26

&

27
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pg,al 1 Q Can you be Ffalr and impartial in this case in gpite
. 2 | of what you have read, heard or seen concerning Mr. Manson?
. 3 A Yag, uh~huh.
g 4 Q Hyve you ever heard the nawe Gary Hinman? I donft
¥ 5 | know whether I asked you this before. I juess I did.
6 A No, you never asked me that before. '~
7 Q Have you ever heard the name Gary;gihméﬁ,before?
8 '; A No, huh~uh. d IR
4 g Now, if =omething should éo%é Fo,yo%r mind that youy |,
A 10 have heard, sceén or read concerning'this c;se'anq Mr; ﬁaﬁsan or B .i
I | Mr. Davis, do you think that you eould set that as}dﬁ? Not ;
2 | forget it, but set it aside, together with anythiﬁg elgghthaﬁr
B | you may now rcmember about Mr., MHansom, Mr. Pavis, er gh%g cage |-
: i 14 Exom the news nedia, from what you huve heard, seen or read? 1
® v, B A Yeah. |
1 Q Could you get it aside?
o A Yes, I could.
8 Q Could you, dcting as & juror, could you act
¥y independently of such matter and decide this case only from the
20 evidence that's received here in court and the Court’®s
2 instrﬁctions of law?
2 A Yos, I could.
% Q Will you do that?
2 A Yeah, I would,
*f % Q Will you be failr and impartial in the case?
o % a Yos.
‘ 2 THE COURT: Mr. Denny. |
» | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
29 BY MR. DENNY:
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2o 0 3 O 3 O

A

Do you subscribe to any paper, sir?

No, I don't even take papers.

Do you occasionally read a newspaper of any kind?
Sports.

Sports section?

Yeah.

Qf what paper?

Well, I used to play the horses s0 I used to buy

the Los Angeles Times and the Herald-Examiner jusy to get the

sports out of it.

Q

Vo ' o
And do you regularly watch any kind. of TV news

program at all?

A
Q
A

get to look

YR« T TR o TN "N o W I © S R © B o

No.

Do you watch TV?
T watch PV, but, see, I work nights so ; _d'o,n:';;tg ) '
at the news too often. |

Do you drive to and from woxrk? .

Yeah.

Do you listen to the radio when you're driving?
Yeah.

Do you listen to the music station?

Just KGFJ.

Just what?

Music station.

Did you say KPF -=
KGRg.

KGP =-

RGFJ .
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3a-3 1 Q Have you talked with anybody at all at any time
. 2 | about Charlie Manson oxr the Tate-LaBianca killings?
- 5 A No, I've heard people discussing it but I don't
:.. 4 | ever take part in it.
’ 5 Q This is at work?
6 A Yeah, but that was a long time ago. I couldn®t
7 renember, you know.
8 : Q But at the time there was a lot of publicity about
? this, you heard your fellow employees at the post office
® I talking about it?
u A Yeah, the guys talking ‘about --
2 Q You say you never joined in, you just listened?
18 A Well, I never listened too nuch, just —= it didn't
. z, 1 interest me too much.
%, B Q Did you know what the outcome of thait "Qa;ticular
¥ 1 trial was? R
o a Uh - %j * , \
1 Q _The verdict or the penal.ties? o . .
Lt v A No, I don't. "' ey A
2 . Q And have you heard anything recently, either?o;gen‘
21 the news or from friends or from fellow jurors wh;i.le ‘yl:n:i‘“.'?:e1 %'.,J'
% sitting in the jury room walting to be sent out concern:l.ng any
% trial of Charlie Manson going on during the last couple o‘f '
. “ months?
3 ® A I think I heard someone say his trial was in here
. : % the other day sometime.
.: “ Q What -- was this from one of your fellow jurcors?
® A Yes, somebody in there (indicating).
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sand 1 Q And do you recall what they said about that trial
. 2 or what the trial was foxr?
< s A No. They had some TV cameras somewliere out there
S 4 and they say it must have been the Manscon Family trial he was
¥ 5 having.
6 | Q That was on Monday, when you were first here?
7 A I think it was Monday, yeah.
8 Q Was‘ there some scuttlebutt going around at that
7 time as to what was happeninhg in connection with Mr. Manson?
0 | a No. I heard, I think one of the ladies, say just
1 | there was a lot of TV cameras out there. They think -~ they
12 thought that was what it was, the Manson case.
13 0 Did they say what was happening in the Manson case |
4 | at that time?
.' n 5 A Oh, no, huh-uh.
L 0 Did you ==
1 A They say -~ they didn‘t know for sure themselves.
B | fThey said it wmust have been the Manson case, the trial was
19 going on at-: that time.
2 Q But do you know what he was being trjic-;-;d}.for?
2y A Well, I assume he was being t.rieﬂd’fo'r‘ ‘murder.
22 : Q Beg pardon? : BT
2 A I assume he was being tried for the murder that g
3% fol 2 they say he committed in Hollywood out the’re'.‘:“ SRR E
i_f % | -
@ 2 | <
X 27 o
. 28
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Q Which murder? - 'l

A The Tate case.

Q I see. :

And to your knowledge has anybody yet been triad
for the murder of Gary Hinman?

A No, I don't know about that.

Q Or do you know if anybody has yet been tried for
the allege& mirder of Shorty Shea?

A No, T don't,

MR. DENNY: I have no further questions.

THE COURT: Gentlemen?

MR. KAY: We have no questions. _

MR. DENNY: Oh, youxr Honor, may I have one further point
of inquiry? '

THE COURYT: Yes.

BY MR. DENNY:

Q Sir, have you heard anything among your fellow
workers at the time that there was all this conversation
that you overheaxrd about Charlie Manson, about his feelings
toward black people?

A No, huh~uh.

Q Do you have any knowledge at &ll about any
information?

A No, I wouldn't know how he feels about black
people.

Q Or about white people?

A | No, I don't.

Q Or about. yellow people?

=

>4
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A No, I dcm 't know nothing aboutghi;:;; you know.

MR. DENNY: Okay, I have no mrthef questions.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. De Loach.

Would you gat Mrs. Colvin anqi, Mre. De Loach, ’

would you return to the group in the co:rridor, please. J

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, are we going to hgve t:tmé: to
question her?

THE COURT: Pardon? |

MR. DENNY: Are we going to have time to question her
before the noon recess?

THE COURT: Maybe not. It is a couple of minutes of
12:00. Let's go ahead, though, and take her.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MRS. BERNICE COLVIN
BY THE COURT:
Q Mrs. Colvin, would.you be seated where the
microphone is.

The Court wishe‘s to know from you whether you
have previously heard about this case via the press, the
radio or televigion or by any other means other than what
I have told you in the indictment?

A You mean just within the last few days?

Q Other than what I have told you in reading the
indictuent, have you heard anything about this case?

A Yes, I think quite sometime ago I read something
in the paper about it.

Q Concerning these two alleged homicides?
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A I really can't remember this fellow's name at all.
Q Mr. Davis? Are you gpeaking of Mr. Davis?
A I just can't remember his name at all.
Q You can't remember that he was involved?
A No.
Q Have you heard the name Hinman before?
A Yes. -
Q Gary Hinman? '
A Yes. | P S R
Q And what have you heaxd abdut him? -
A Well, I knew he was killed. o, ;
Q Have you heard the name Shorky -Stiea?" - e
A Yes., AR ORE e 1
Q And what have yotr heard about him? |
i A That they thought he was dlso killed. I don't ~-
Q Have you heard the name Manson Family?
A Surely.
Q What does that mean to };ou?
A It means, uh, Mr. Manson and his followers were
involved in that, uh, bizarre affair ocut in the ==~
Q Are you talkingabout the Tate-La Bianca trial
and those killings?
A Yes.
Q Have you heard that anyone has heretofore been
prosecuted for these two killings that are alleged here,
the Shea and Hinman killings?
A No.
Q What -- those killings that you are referring to,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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3b-4 1 then, are some of those killings that I have referred to as
. 2 Tate-La Bianca?
: s | A Yes, sir.
¢ 4 Q Do you know what Spahn Ranch -~ what does Spahﬁ
¥ § Ranch mean to ﬁrou?
6 A I think it wds ~=- it is a deserted movie set,

7 | 4if T recall.
8 Q Does it have any connection in your mind with the |
9 | Manson Family or the Manson group?

10 Yes.

n Do you read a newspaper daily?

2 Oh, not daily. No, soxry.

13 How about television and radio?

] ST
- oft
@ s

16

Yes, I usually watch the news on telévision.

-y

As a matter of habit yoi usually watch ik?

6:00 o’clock news usually.

) I Lo I. [ ' o
o How about radio, radio report? . ' . K

P,

18 Yes "

¥ How do you hear those, driving to and ' Exrdm work?'

> O P & P L O > O -

2 In the morning before we leave .for work.

A Q If I were to Instruct you ~- :Lf ‘the Gouri: wéfé

% to instruct you that you were not to allow any matters

% that you have discussed with anyone or any matters that you

2 may have heard, seen or read from the news media concerning

X

5 _
2 2 Mr. Davis, this case, Mr. Manson to enter into any judgment

. ® 1 that you might be called upon to make as a juror in this
o case, would you be capable of doing that?

A I believe I would. -

L]

28
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Q Are you expressing any doubt when you say "I
believe"?

A Well, I am quite sure ~- I mean, ag sure ag I -~

Q - In other words, you would be required by this
instruction not to forget what you've read, heard or seenm,
but to set it aside for the purpose of acting independently
ag a juroxr?

A I see.

Q In determining the case therefore by the
instructions of law that I give you and the evidence that's
produced in this court only? -

A I see.

Q In other words, forgetting for the moment or
getting agide for the moment and during the course of your
jury duties anything that you may have heard, seen oF read;
do you understand?

A Yes.

Q And ig it your firm belief that you can do that?
A Yes, gir.

Q@  And will you do that?

A Yes, sir. | . '{

Q And can you be fair and i;npa'rﬁial in -- _
A I think T can. o R S

THE COURT: All right, we'll resume at 2:00 o'clock. '

n r“ .
You are excused until 2:00. Don't discuss thils case with .
anyone. Don't form or express any opinion on the matter

i

until it is £inally submitted to you.
We'll see you at 2:00 o'eclock.
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(Whereupon, at 12:05 o'clock p.m. the noon
recess was taken, the hereln proceedings fo
be resumed at 2:00 o'clock p.m.)
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDENSDAY, DECEMBER L, 1971, 2:15 P.M.

THE COURT: The record will show the defendant is
present; Mr. Denny for the defendant, and Mr, Kay for the
People.

I think the Court had concluded with any questions

of Mrs: Colvin. You may proceed, Mr. Denny.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
BERNICE COLVIN f.

BY MR. DENNY; S

0 All right. Mrs. Colvin, I noﬁé'in:th? little. |
gcratchings I made while you were answering tﬁé juéée;'you, .
talked about your concept of the Manson Family, and:; think
your response was something about the fact that -- “héil;_ e
they were involved in that bizarre affair out in --" and tpeg.
you tailed off. 4 |

A Out in thelcanyon, I think it was in -~ wasn't it?
Something in a canyon?

Q Yes. And your description of the bizarre affair
is certainly appropriate, I think.

From what point did you start reading news

reports of those crimes, --

A The next day.

Q -= right from the sgtart?

A Yeah, uh-huh. Right from the start.

Q and did you more or less follow that, --
A For several days.
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Q ~= as it unfolded?
A Yes.
Q And of gourse, it went on, as far as the publicity

“and the trial and all of that, for a good deal morxe than
several days. More than a year, in fact.

Did you follow it kind of off and on, through --
Just off and on, yes.

As something would hit the headlines or so, you'd --
Yes.

~- read the headlines and perhaps the story below?
Right.

And follow it as it made the news on radid or TV?
Yes, sir. f X

24

And do you know the outcome of that t;i%l?‘

e A I R o R

Well, I really honestly can*t éay: 'ié seems that
the -- there have been several, In the bﬁék of_myfﬁinq; it:
seemed like there have been several. in the baﬁf éf-ﬁy ﬁin&;‘
it seemed like there have been several trials; and I ﬁnéb:j-g‘
that I didn't follow it that closely. - b

Q well, that's sort of interesting, becatse we Afe
again interested in what you know about several trials.

Do you have any spegific knowledge as to what
trials have been goiny on, in which Manson Family members, as
we use that term, have been involved?

A Well, it seems like Manson's been on trial several
times, as I recall, and ~-

Q When is the most regent time that you recall?

A I just don™t remember,
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Q Well, have you heard, read or seen anything in the

last couple of months pertaining to Manson -~

A Yes.

Q -= being on trial?

A Yes, I think I have.

Q And do you remember what he was on trial for?

A I don't even remember when that was. I'm sorxry.

I've just sort of glossed over it, the recent one.

Q I see. Have you heard of any other people being
on trial connected with the Manson group, within the last
couple 0f months?

A No, I don't believe so.

Q Have you been made aware of -- by any means -- of
thé results of any of these trials that you kind of hazily
recall?

A vés. It seems that he was -~ that he was found

guilty of murder, on one of them at least.

Q One of the recent ones, you are talking about?

A Um~hmmmn. o,

Q aAnd do you know who he wasvfeqnd-gui}%§'of
murdering? o

A No. It's just hazily in my ﬁin&. f%gé'jﬁétﬂ "

[ | .
-

all run together. I really don't know.
Q Well, in connection with your knowledje about Gary |'

Hinman, have you heard him referred to as Musician Gary

Hinman? 1.
A Yes.
Q aAnd how recently would you say was the most
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recent time that you®ve heard him discussed?

A
like that?

Q

A

Oh, you mean his name on the news or something

Yas,.

I just don't recall.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



10

1
12
13
14

15

16

17

8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

317

Q  Well -- s

A It hasn't - B

Q You were about to sdy something, aﬁd.'r.fiﬁteﬁrupted-
you. You say it hasn't what? o ]

A It hagn't been just within the hlaét couple of e
weeks, I don't think.

Q i;Tell, would you say it would be over a year ago,
or more recent than that? '

A No; I think probably more recent than that.

Q You think probably within the last couple of

A Maybe, um=-hmm.

Q And do you have any xecollection at all in what
copnection you heard him mentioned, or heard his name
mentioned?

A No, I don't.

Q Would you say you get most of your mews reports
via newspapex?

A No, by the radio and television.

Q I see. You have régular programs that you wagtch
or listen to?

A Un~hmm, I don't just sit right down snd listen
to them, but it's on, and it's ~- you hear parts of it,
you kaow, and things that you are interested in.

Q Yes. Since -~ looking at my notes, I note that
you did answer to the Judge, you see the 6:00 o'clock news
reguldrly, and daily, in the mornings, you listen to radio

newscasts.
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A Well, not just -- you don't just listen to it,
but it's on when I am getting ready for work, and =~

Q And to your knowledge, have you heard anything
recently, or seen anything on TV ==

A I may have, I just -- I probably did, you lkmow,
but it just didn't stand out in my mind, so I.just don't
remember it. . ‘,?"" o

Q Now, if during the caurs& of this trial, you .
hear something -- if you are seated as a Juror -w‘and you ‘

hear something that all of a sudden flashes aanepollect%on‘~~-

!
4

A Could very well. : -]

Q == in your mind -~ this is posgible, y?u;;hink?_z

A Very possible. | ’ o

Q All right. Now, if that were to.héppen -- ag
you say, it is possible it could happen ~= dﬁ you think you'd
have any trouble in excluding that information £rom your
deliberations, as to whether the People have proven their
case oxr not?

A I think so.

Q And relying only on the evidence that comesg
from the witness stand here?

A I think I could,

Q You'd have no trouble in excluding that?

A I don 't believe so.

Q All wight, I know this i3 sort of a speculative,
1ffy question, but again, do you feel there's any chance at
all that you would confuse anything that you might have

heard about Manson -~ or the Manson related cases, or Shorty
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Shea or Gary Hinmanm -- that you might confuse any of that
in the course of a long and extended trial with the
testimony that you would be hearing from the witness stand?

A It's very posgsible.

Q Well, do you feel that, with that very possibility
in mind, that it might influence your ability to be falr and
impartial in judging the guilt or inmocence of Mr. Davis in
this case?

A I don't believe it would.

Q In other words, you think that you would be
able to consciously set aside anything that you may have
heard or anything that comes to mind that you may have heard,
and even though you hear a lot of evidence in this cage, put
that little bit that you'd heard outgide of 'qhé-énurt‘-, or
seen outside of the court, in a seﬁa;;r:é,ﬁe‘cafegory and not
consider that? B

A I would try.

T e -
- .

Q Well, certainly, that's what we woqlad have ?to 3
ask you to do. And when you say you would try, do you think,
as best you can foresee that eventuality, do you thinkydu
could do that, so that there wouldn 't be any chance of your
sort of infecting the testimony here with that hearsay and
the rest of it that you might have seen or heard out of
court?

A I believe so.

Q Now, in response to the Judge's question dbout
Shoxty Shea, I think you answered that, "They thought he
wag killed.®
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A Well, as I recall, I -~ it didn't seem like they
found his body, 1f he's the one I am thinking of.

Or maybe I have that mized up with something
elge, too. '

Q Well, 1 think that there has been some publicity
given to that fact.

Now, do you recall having read, heard or seen
anything in addition to just those bares facts «= notthat
they are facts ~~ but the news or the publicity that they
had not been able to -~ and when you say "they," that's
talking about the police =~ had not been able to find
Shorty Shea's body?

A The last I remember of hearing, that they still
hadn't found his body. That'’s all I remember.

Q And do you recdll hearing or reﬁding any
publicity about the attempts that had been made to locate
this gentleman?

A Yeg. It seemg that they did try to find his
body on the == on the -~ what was the place? J

Q The Spahn Ranch? ' :

A The Spahn Ranch, yes‘: _g |

Q All right. And do yqx"" f@li..rea'dmg- sﬁeei,gicé!@y ',
how they attempted to do this? A A ]

A  No, I dn't. R

Q Do you recall -- | | o .

A It seems like they dug ~-~ dug a‘few' holes, = .

Q I see. Now, if there's evidence in thisg case

concerning the attempts that were made -~ perhaps even the
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uge of bulldozers or a number of manhours used; you do have
some information mow that you got from an outside source
about thoge attempts -- do you think you'll have any trouble
in disassoclating that information that you presently have
from any information that you get from the witness stand

in determining the guilt or inmocence of the defendant in
thig cage?

A No.

Q As far as, again, your feelings about the Manson
Family, based on what you've geen, heard or read, do you
feel -~ do you have any feelings of antipathy or revulgion
oY anger or ~-

A Cextainly.

Q -~ toward the Mangon Family?

A I thought it wasg a terrible thing.

Q Well ==

A If they did it, whoever did it, it was 8 terribie
thing.

Q Well, when you gay, "it was a texrible thing,"
what do you have reference to?

A The murders.

Q And which murders?

A Well, I ~~ right then, I was thinking of the
Tate<La Bianca. I
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Q Well, do you know how many people wer@ntried for® -

these murders?

A No, I dontt.

Q Do you have any feeling at allthat "the Manson
FPamily” was tried for those murders?

A Yes, I think so.

Q Well, when -- when we put it that way, and you say
you believe that the Manson Family was tried for those murders,
what do you think of when you think of the Manson Family being

tried for those murders? Wwhat number of people or -- what do

you think of --

.\ Well, the only ones I can recall right now is
Mr., Manson and Miss Atkinson or Miss Atkins or whatever her
hame was. Right now that's all I can think of.

Q Well, do you have =~ I'm not sure whether I asked
you or not.

Do you know what the outcome of that trial was?

A I think that they were found guilty.

'Q And do you know what penalty was ddjudged?

3 No, I don‘t.

Q- Now, you say it was a terrible thing and you do

have some sort of feelings of revulsion over what occurred,

as ahyone would.

A Now, what are you talking about now?

Q The Tate-LaBianca -~

A The Tgte, yes.

0 Murders. S

That's what we have been discussing.: -
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A Yes. ' j o

Q If it wexe shown by the evidence in Eﬁis‘case
that Mr. Davis was associated with the so~called Manson L
Family, would this, do you think as you eit there nbﬁ béség'
on what you have seen, heard or read, would thisrkinqﬁoﬁ
prejudice you against Mr. Davis in light of your feelings
about this prior cadse?

A It probably would.

Q And do you feel it would be difficult, having

those feelings, to be completely impartial in judging the

evidence?
A I think it might.
. Q And do you feel it would then possibly Pe unfair

for him teo have you sit and determine his guilt or innocence?
A It might be at that, yes.
MR, DENNY: Thank you very iuuch. I appreciate that.
JUROR NO, 1ll: You're welgome.

MR. DENNY: Angd under those circumstances, your Honor,

" would challenge the juror under 1073, Subdivision 2 and 1076.

THE COURT: The People.

MR. KAY: Submit it.

THE COURT: All right, Mrs. Colvin, the Court will
exguse you, then.

JUROR NO. 1l: All rxight.

THE COURT: And, Miss Colwvin, you are to report to
Room 253.

THE CLERK: No, to the 15th floor of the new Hall of

Records.

Tt
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THE CQURT: I see, l5th floor of the new Hall of Records.

THE CLERK: 15th f£loor. v

THE COURT: It is diagonally across .the sbreét from the

i

Hall of Justice. !

MR. DENNY: Thank ydou, ma'am.

. L
s

THE COURT: I think we have eliminated just two, so

-t

let's get two more. One for Mr. Bramble and anothexr for ' -
colvin, | -
You might ask Mr. Asano qx Mr. Anderson to comé‘
in. We want to f£ind out whether oxr not they will be paid.
Take two names for Bramble and Colvin respectively.
THE CLERK: Mrs. Loleba M. DuBois, Leo-l-e-t-a, last name
D~u~B=0-i~g.
MR, KAY: That's for Mr. Bramble?
THE COURT: For Mr., Bramble,
MR. KAY: Okay, thank you.
THE CLERK: Mrs, Rachel Melendez, R~a-c~h-e-1l, last name
M-g=l~e~n~d-e~2z.,
THE COURT: Melendez. DuBois and Melendez.
THE BAILIPF: Yes, sir, |
Sir, do you want Mr. Asano and Mr. Anderson first?
THE COURT: VYes, please. Lef's have them first.
{Whereupon, prospective jurors Anderson and
Asanc were brought into the courtroom, and the following
proceedings were had:)
THE COURT: Mr. Anderson and Mr. Asano, you may just
stand right where you are.

Mr. Anderson, have you found out whether Allied

R
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54 1 | Chemical will pay you or not?
. 2 MR. ANDERSON: Yes, I have, your Honor, and I found out

. 3 that I haven't been paid since I've been here, in fact, due to

: 4 a company contract. I was misinformed last week. When I did

) 5 leave my foreman told me I would be paid for the first 21
6 days. And I talked to the big bogs today and he said I
7 haven't even been paid for the time I have already gPent here.
8 THE COURT: And they won't pay you beyond tgef3® days?
s MR. ANDERSON: They won't even pay me now.;'i'm not
0 | being paid now, your Honor, at all. - ; )
1 THE COURT: Well, do you wish to be excii-xséd'l?‘;‘ ;" . ": S L
12 MR. ANDERSON: Yes, I do. . ‘
18 1 MR. DENNY: I will so stipulate, your Honor. :~ - . * g

: 14 MR, KAY: We will so stipulate, too.
.- % 15 THE COURT: The Court will excuse you from‘ﬂ’éf&' duty“j

6 | right now if it ie a situation of your not being paid.
17 MR. ANDERSON: It is.
18 THE COURT: If that's what you want.
W MR. ANDERSON: Yes.
2| THE COURT: A&s I understand, you only worked two days

2t for the company oOr something like that when you were galled

22 for jury duty?
2 7 MR. ANDERSON: Yes, that's right.

2 , THE COURT: The Court would thank you for serving on
25

o

jury duty and hope somstime after you are established with the

{4

5a, Eol % company you will come back and serve as a juror again.
27

28
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Mr. Asano, what have you found out about Japan
Airlines? (

MR. ASANO: Uh, they'll let me be on jury duty for
two monthy they saild.

THE COURT: Two months?

MR, ASANO: Yes, sir, with pay.

THE COURT: After that they will not pay you?

MR. ASANO: Well, they're not too sure.

THE COURT: They're not sure.

Well, this would go a little beyond two months,
if the estimate is correct,

MR. ASANO: I see.

As it is, airlines aren't doing too well and
operating on minimum manpower, so it creates a hardship
&gll around.

THE COURT: Would you be concerned about your job in
the event that it went beyond the two months?

MR. ASANO: It could happen, yes.

MR, KAY: May-1I inquire?

Mz. Asano, how much time have you spent on jury
duty so far?

MR. ASANO: This is the thixzd day.
MR. KAY: This 1s the third day?

S0, say, if we went like two months and one week
on this case oy two months and two weeks, would the one or
two weeks really make‘that mich difference to y‘ou? 1 mean,
you don't think they would fire you, do you? .

MR, ASANO: O©h, I don't think so. '

PR -‘
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MR. KAY: You're too valuab;.a an »émi:lpyeq, aren 't you?

MR. ASANO: Yes, I think go. ® ) L - ‘ |

MR. KAY: Okay. I think there's a chance that we
could finish this case maybe at the first part O:E E_‘ebi:u&rj,-‘!

and I think that it is close enough so that he wouldn't be . .

§

¥

fired or anything.

MR. DENNY: May I inquire, your Honor?

THE CG’JRT:‘ Yes.

MR. DENNY: Mr. Asano, as far as you know, if you do
go beyond or if this trial goes beyond the two-month period,
and you are required, then, sitting as a juror to sit right
along to the end of it, and it may go beyond two months,
two and & half months where it 1s presently pegged, possibly
longer, is there a pogsibility you may not b-e pald whether
you are fired or not, you may not be paid because of the
price problems with the airlines that you have mentioned?

MR. ASANO: Yes, there may he a possibility I will
nothe paid if I am absent for such & period.

MR. DENNY: And do you think you can absorb two or
three weeks, possibly a month's loss of pay?

MR. ASANO: I don't think so.

MR, DENNY: Do you feel, glx, if it is getting towards
the time when your pay may be cut off and the case is siill
going on, and then you are in a i:eriod where you are not
receliving pay and you are deliberating in thée jury room
that you might just possibly want to hurry the verdict along
g0 that you could get back and get back to work?

MR. ASANO: I may be in that type of mental situation,
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yes.

MR. DENNY: Well --

MR. KAY: May I inquire on one further,thing?

Mr. Asano, when could you'fiﬁ'd: oﬁt for sure
whether or not you would be pa:l.d. after tﬁo months? Gan o -
get a definite answer from your employer? o ‘ -

MR. ASANO: I just called my New York office. They *- !
said up totwo months they'll consider paying me, but beyond
that it is hayd to say, you see. P oo

MR. KAY: Well, could you posgibly call socmebody back,
maybe even call the head office in Tokyo, if it ig there or
something and get 8 real definite answer whether they wi_ii
pay you or won't? We're very interested in you getting a
definite answer and the Judge is interested and if you could
just get a real definite answer, would they pay yzm, say,
for three months of jury service or only pay you for two
menths?

THE COURT: I think he's done about as well as he can.
Stipulate there is a hardship?

MR. DENNY: I would so stipulate, your Honor.

THE COURT: The People don't have to engage in the
stipulation, but the Court certainly thinks in view of what
he has learned, his possible state of mind should he be In
the course of deliberations and concerned about the prospect
of not being paid, that he should be excused.

Thank you, Mr. Asano.

Would you report to Room -- well, not Room, but
floor 15 of the New Hall of Records?
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Court will excuse you.

THE COURT: That's diagonally acrosg the street. The

Call snother name for Mr. Asano, then.
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line outside, too, then.

BY THE COURT: ' .

0o o0 kBOO

whether

PO PO MO P

you

KAY:
COURT ¢
KAY:

COURT':

CLERK:

And Anderson.
Pardon?

And Anderson.
And Anderson.

The first name chosen will be for Anderson®s

Rosa N. Smith, R-o~s~a; S-m~i~t~h.

And Elias L. Flores, B~l-i-a~s, last name F-l-oO-r=-

Let's get Mr. or Mrs. Smith and Mr. Flores in that

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION, OF o
LOLETA M. DuBOIS

This is -~ how do you pronounce your name? Lo
Either DuBois or DuBois.

Mrs. DuBois?

Yes, sir.

Mrs. DuBols, we would like to know from you
have heard of this case before?

No, sir. No,

That is not --

Not before this.
-~ hefore you came into the courtroom on Monday?
No, six.

Have youl heard Mr. Bruce Davis®s name before?

No, I hadn't.
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o2 1 Q You heard the name Charles Manson?
. 2 A Yes, sir.
. 3 Q Was that in connection with the Tate~LaBianca ==
i 4 A Yes, sir.
- 5 Q  -- homicides?
6 A Yeg, sir.
7 Q Have you heard it in any other connection, in
8 | connection with any other homicide?
g | A Not that I can remembel.
10 Q Do you read the newspapers daily?
u A I haven®t since you cautioned ue not to.
12 . Q Before the caution that I gave you, have you read
13 the newspapers daily?
v 14 A Not completely. And if you mean anything that has

U»:)

15 anything to0 do with the case, no, I hadn't noticed.

a

16 Q When was the last time that you can renierﬁb::—;r that
7 | you read anything concerniny Mr. Manson? ‘
18 | A Well, I can't say. I do icnmfr there was a great
19 | deal on television at one time and it was ’abou‘c then/ R PR
20 Q How long ago? ‘ e ‘
21 A Oh, dear, I'm not very good at remembering.. , '
22 - Q A month, two months, & yeaxr? ' ;
23 2 Oh =~ :- e ;
2 Q Approximately.
. ¥ % A Oh, I'd say several months, approximately.
., 7 26 Q Have you heard the name Steven Grogan?
. 27 A No, sir.
' 2 o Before I read the indictment, had you heard the
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name Shorty Shea, Donald Jerome Shorty Shea? Seen or heard
it or read it some place?

A I might have heard the name Shorty somethihg some
place but that's --

Q and can you remember ir what connection?

2 o, T donft think I paid that much attention.

Could have been on television, sir, but I didn‘t pay atten-

tion.
Q How about Hinman, the name Gary Hinman?
A No.
Q Would it be a hardship for you to ser%e in this
case?
| A No, not really.
Q Concerning the death penalty, do you have such

views about it that you would automatically refuse to impose
it regardless of the evidence that might be produced in the
case?

A No, sir.

Q Or would your views be such concerning that
penalty that you would automatically impose it without regard

to the evidence upon a conviction of murdexr in the first
oA

degree? P,
A No, sir.
Q Qr would you be unable, becayse of your views

concerning the death penalty to be impartial ixt the:firsk ..
phase of the case as I®ve explained that to you?
Y No, sir.

Q You could be fair and impartial? T ;
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A I believe so0.
THE COURT: All right, Mr. Demny. Concerning publicity.

MR. DENNY: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Do you regularly read a newspaper? You said that
you hadn*t read it cover-to-gover as a regular thing, but
do you take a newspaper?
A We do take the morning Times, but I don't usuaily

read all these things in the paper.

Q 2And do you regularly watch a particular news
broadcast?
A Oh, sometimes I do.

My husband watches it in the evening, but I
don't always pay attention.

Q Did you follow -- after the initial onslaught
of publicity on the Tate-~LaBianca --

A No, sir, I couldn't. I didn't think -~ I just
couldn®t, I didn't like that.

Q You speak rather feelingly about that.

Do you have some strong Eeelings about that?

A No, that -- I always used to have the idea that
whatever's in the paper, the news, well, take some of it and,
you know, try to be sensible in the manner that you do take
this news, I mean, I just don*t care the way they present it.

Q Well, is it tpo seusationalized? - a.

L
A I believe so. .

‘tt.
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Q Well, did the sensationalism turn yéh Off or &id
the fact of the murders as they were related, as,yéu'read A O
about them, just horrify you so that you didn't want to read

any more about them?. AR U

A Well, I think that the news media make too much of

L}

everything and I just don®t -- I usually don't read that sort o;
thing or waktch it on television.
Q Well, why not?

a Well, for that simple reason that I think they make‘
too much of it sometimes.

Q In other woxrds, it isn't some soxt of revulsion
about murders or crime?

A Oh, I can't say that I eﬁjoy murder or crime to
read or see about. I mean, I just -~ I don‘t have -- I just
don't like the way it is presented.

o} All right. And I take it, then, that you didn*t
really follow the news as it related te the trial, the trial

having occurred about a year or so after the events of the --

A No, I didn®t, no.

Q -~ Tate-LaBianca?

A No.

Q And do you recall what is the most recenht informa-

tion that has come to your knowledge about Mr. Manson or any of|
the Manson Family?

B Well, it may sound pretty stupid, but I really
can't recall. I guess I just don*t like the way things are
presented in the news and I just ignored that.

Q Well, not to go too far afield, but would you have |
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1 the same feelings, say, about the Calley court—maitial? Did
. 2 you read anything about the Calley cougt—marti:ﬁi;.? the
. 3 My Lai massacres? AN J -
: s | A I read the headline possibly onée and I didn*t A
: 5 read the complete thing on it. I just saw Ehere was somethlng’ ’
6 in the paper about it. ‘ R
7 Q I see. Now, the Manson Family has beén teférred
8 | to in the news. You‘ve heard it referred to, phatj#erm 3ansgq'-‘
9 | Yamily, have you?
10 A I guess s0. Yes, yes; I have, Yes,
1 Q All right. And does that have some particular
12 connotations as you think apout it?
13 Y Well, you know, it seems like it is go far away
) . 14 from me that I just -- I never thought of it that much. In
. ; 15 other words, it had nothing personal to do with me so I
16 probably didn*t ponder on it and read it and talk about it or
I anything else because it == that's the way it was.
18| Q Well, do you know what the Manson Family is
19 supposed to be composed of or comprised oOf?
20 A Well, I understand it was a group of people that
21 looked up to one person, and that's about all I do know.
2 | Q Do you know or have you read anything about their
2 philosophy or alleged philosophy or phildsophies or —-
6 fol 24 A No, I didn®t, no.
L 25
o w
_ 27
"' 28
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MR. DENNY: All right. T have no further questions,
your Honor.

THE COURT: The People?

MR, KAY: I have no questions,

THE GOURT: All right. Thank you, Mzs. DuBois.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 4: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: The Court will call you again.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 4: All right. Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: You might be seated for just a moment.
Let's bring the other jurors in.

All right. Miss DuBois, you might just remain
where you sre. One, two, three, four -- you yvé,-re :}n the
correct seat, too. ' S T

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 4: It's right!there.

THE COURT:Bring the other ju:;d;:'é in. | -
THE BAILIFF: Yes. Just a m:.)ment, ‘yodi;: iic:{néxr‘ -
THE COURT: That would be Smith, Flores, 'Mg;l.e,n_dgzw_ ;

r e |
I E

¥

(Pause in the proceedings.) oL P
THE COURT: Come forward, please. |
You 're Mrs. Smith?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 11: Melendez.
THE COURT: Mrs. Melendez. You would be in seat
No. 2, 3, 4, 5 from the end, in the back.
Mrs. Smith?
PROSPEC':.‘IVE JUROR NO, 1: Um~bmm.
THE COURT: You would be No. L.
THE BAILIFF: Down here (indicating).
THE COURT: And Mr. Melendez would be No. -~ he would
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be next to -~ I'm sorry, your name ig -=
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 3: ¥Flores.
THE COURT: Flores. And you would be -~
MR, DEBNY; No. 3.
THE COURT: =-- next to Mrs. DuBois there in the

£ront, Juror No. 3.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:
Q I'11 ask all of you, is there anyone of you who
would suffer a havdship as a result of service in this case?
JUROR NO. 1: (Indicating.)

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MRS. ROSA N. SMITH

BY THE COURT:
Q I see. Mrs. Smith? ,. 3 f
A Well, I talked to persoém'eI on mﬁr job yesterdday--
) For whom do you work? - ' S

A National Cash Register. And he said that he
thought -~ he is not sutre hisself if I'll get paid And
my time was up on the 25th, and they were expeci:ing me back

Q There ¥as .a National Cash Register employée . ¢ 1| C

whose employer informed him that he would be paid, previously.
Now, I don't know whether there has been any change in the
policy of the compsny.

A Well, his actual answer wag -- when I asked him,
he said, "I think we'll pay you."
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'Q Well, that was my information. If you find out
differently, I would ask you to -- to inquire again, just to
make sure. And if you find out differently, let us know.

A Okay.

MR. DENNY: I'm sorry, your Homor, Did Mrs. Smith
say that her time was up on the 25th?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 1: Yeah., It was Thanksglving
Day, but I stanted on the 26th of QOctober.

MR. DENNY: I don't --

BY THE COURT:
Q Oh, you did?
A Yeg.

Q Well, we have been working it like this. Anyone
who has completed hig 30 days, we'll excuse, 1f you have
completed that 30 days, and you wish to be excused.

Gentlemen, do you have any objection?

MR. KAY: WNo, we will so stipulate.

MR. DENNY: I would stipulate to that, your Honor.

THE COURT: There's no reagon to treat you any
differently than anyone else. So 1'll thank you, on behalf
of this court and all the other judges of the court, for
having given your time in the last 30 days. We appreciate
it. 5 P
Doing jury service is certainly an important
civic duty, and the fact that ycu didn e avoid it indicates
to me that you have a f£ine sense of respona:.bility

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 1: Thank you very mch. ;

THE COURT: All right. We will get another person in

.
REVEE B

A I

' G
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your place, then, and you can be excused.

Pick another name, would you?

And thank you, Mr. Denny. I agssumed that was
the 25th of Decewber that she was talking about.

Is there anyome else in that category of you
three?

(No affirmative response.)

.

v
i

P

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES

>
oA
L



i0

Ey

13

4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 .

24

25

26

27

C1
i;

340

1
N P -
r,

THE CLERK: Mrs. Elvera -~ last name, I-z<a-g-u-~i-zr-r-e;

the first name is E-l-v-e-r-a. IR
THE COURT: The lagt name, I-~z~t= ~« N
THE CLERK: ==~ g=u~lep-r~e.
THE COURT: IXzagulrre, huh?

(Whereupon, Prospective Juror No. 1 entered

the courtroom, and the following proceedings were
had:)
THE COURT: How do you pronounce your name?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: ZIzaguirre. Elwvera.

THE COURT: You would be in seat Wo. 1 here in the
front.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MRS. ELVERA IZAGUIRRE
BY THE COURT:
Q Mrg. Izagulrre, would it constitute a hardship

to you to serve as & juror in this case, as I've expliained
a hardship?

A No.
Q It would not?
A No.

Q I will ask all of you, now, except Mrs. DuBois,
who has answered these questions, is there anyone of you
who, because of your feelings concerning the death penalty,
who would automstically refuse to jwmpose it Iin any case,
regardlegs of the evidence?

(Mo affirmative response.)

)

B3
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Q If there isn't any affirmative ~- if there is an |
affirmative responge, say it out Loud. o
Is there snyone of you, vaho* b;acause of your
feelings concerning the death penalty, could not be fair and -
impartial In detexmining the First phase: of ‘the  cdse-éancerm= |

ing guilt or imnccence? . R
. i‘ . ! f. ! “ '

Mo affirmative responsge.) ' A
a] Or is there anyone of you who, because of your
feelings concerning the death penalty, would éu-tomaticaily |
vote to impose the death penalty, regardless of the evidence
in the cage? '

(No affirmative respomnse.)

Q Mrs. Izaguirre, would you tell me, have you had
jury duty before?

A No, I have not,

Q And how about your work? Where do wyou work?

A T work for United California Bank, main office.
I am d@n assistant operations officer.

Q I see.

And is there a Mr. Izaguirre?

& Yesg, there is.

Q And what does he do?

A He's a sheet metal journeyman :Eor'White Metal
Products in Lynwood.

Q In what general area do you reside?

A Northeast Los Angeles.

Q Are you acquainted with or related to any law

enforcement officer?
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A No, I am not.

Q Do you know of any redson offhand why you
couldn 't be fair and impartisl in this case?
A Ho.
THE COURT: All wxight. Pass it along tc; Mr. Flores,
then. ., et
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATIQN OF
MR. ELTAS L. FLORES ', .’

o

BY THE COURT:
Q Mr. Flores, gilve us your answers t§ t}tie ga.me'
questions, beginning with jury duty? ) | |
A I have had no jury duty beforg.;( I live in |
Hollywood. I work for Water & Powez:.

Q What do you do for Water & Power?

A I am an electrical craft helper.

Q And is there a Mrs. Flores?

A Yes, there is.

Q Is she employed outside the home?

A No, she's a housewife.

Q A1l right. And are you related to or a friend

of any law enforcement officer?

A No, I'm not.

THE COURT: I think that takes care of the basics,
then. Pass it on to Mrs. DuBois.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MRS. LOLETA M. DuBOIS
BY THE COURT:

po 8
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1 Q Mrs. DuBoils, would you give us your background,
. 2 | begiming with your jury experience?
. 3 A I have had no jury experience. I've mever been
' 4 in a courtroom before.
) 5 Q Are. you emplOyed outside the home?
6 | A Not now. I'm retirved. I was a practical nurse.
. And my husbénd is employed for ITT Gilfillan..
8 | ‘That's in Van Nuys. '
s | He's a mills operator.
0 | Q Are you a friend or relative of any law enfor'ée'-
| ment officer?
12 A No.
13 Q And in what area do you and he reside?
v u A The Wilshire. Wilshire District,
. ﬂ: 15 THE CQURT: All right., Thank you. Pasgs that back to
16 Mrg. Melendez.
17
18 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF '
1 RACHEL MELENDEZ

2 BY THE COURT:

2 ) Mrg. Melendez, begin with your jury experience
2 and give us your background.
3 A 1've sexved in a civil suyit, and T woxk,fox

6b £fls. * Pacific Telephone, in Los Apgeles.

25
rs

: 26
‘ 27

28
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ehmd 1 Q What do you do for Pacific Telephone?
. 2 A Oh, T am an order writer. We =~
- 3 Q Is there a Mr. Melendez?
4 A No, I'm divorced.
: 5 Q And what type of work did he do, if any?
6 A Spot welding. ’
7 | Q And are you related to or a friené df‘;any law
8 | enforcement officexr? : '
9 A No. F : : ! |
10 Q In what area do you res'ide, ’did: you gay? L. ¢
u A In the northeast. o o
12 THE COUR'f: All right. Thank you. We will ~g>gcqge: :
13 Mrs. DuBois to go back to -~ have we questioned Mrs. DixBo.ié
% 14 on publicity? | oo s

. . 15 MR. KAY: Yes.
1® | MR. DENNY: Yes. No further guestions.
Y THE COURT: We will excuse you, then, to go back to the
6 | group.
9 And would the three of you simply wait outside the:
20 doox -- well, two of you waibt. Aand wetll talk to
21 Mrs. Izaguirre about. publicity.
22
23 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
2% ELVERA IZAGUIRRE

s ) 25 BY THE COURT:
: 26 0 All right. What the Court is interested in,

. 21 1 Mrs. Izaguirre, is whether, in spite of what you have seen,

28 Heard or read, you can be falr and impartial in deciding any
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ooz 1 issue that may be presented to you in this case, and decide the
.’ 2 case independently of such matters that you may have seen, heard
i 3 or read concerninhg Mr. Manson, Mr. Davis, or this case.
4-. Do you understand?
v 5 A Yes.
6 Q what I wank to ask you first is whether or not

7 | you*ve heard anything whatever about the case.

8 A Well, about the Manson --

9 Q About this case.

10 A Oh, about this cazse? No. \

1nm | MR. DENNY: Your Honor, may the juror take)&ﬁe mioxro-

I

2 phone? Co

13 PROSEPCTIVE JUROR NO. l: I'm sotry, AU
. H ¥ : e L
4 f l‘ s . g ]

o 14 MR. DENNY: Thank you. - Lo S
® .

16

-4

Al

BY THE COURT: About this case, nothing?

+.

v @
.
¥ i ¥ i‘a_’i"

No.

M Have you heard Mr. Davis®s name before? - kb =,

! '
L A

L Only when we were in the courtroom.

19 Only since Monday?

20 Right.

21

o OO O O I O

Have you heard, seen or read the name Steven

22 | Grogan before?

3 | A No.
2 Q And before'Mbnday, had you ever heard the name
3§ % | shorty Shea? Heard, seen or read it?
o 2 a I had heard the name.
. e Q in what connegtion?
28 a In the newspaper, I believe. With the Manson ~=
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I~~~ I don*t recall exactly. I know I heard the name, but -~
You heard the name?

Yes, sir.

And you don't know in what connection?

No.

o N o - I

Had you ever heard him referred to as stunhtman
Shorty Shea? gStuntman? Does that bring it back to your
mind?

I'm trying to think.

It does not?

No.

Lo T S @ B

£o, at this point, all you know is what I read to
you in the indictment concerning Shorty Shea?

A Yes, sir.

Q Except that there was some association with the

Manson Family?

A Right, yes.

Q How about the name Gary Hinyé&g

A Yes, I've heard that. ' Is he the .pusician or ',
something? T | s

Q Musician‘Gary Hinman, yes. :

a Yes., ‘ ’

) And what have you heard, seen or read goncerning -

A Well, it's been go long, =--

Q ~~ that name?

A -~ I can't --

Q You are not really being tested. We just want to

find out —--

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




6b~-4

1

1w

A

we

L4

16

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

Lo
[Ty
-1

A No. I'm trying to think now of exactly what =--

Q We are not going to give you a numerical score or
anything like that, or a pasg or a fail. We simply want to know
what's in your mind concerning those names.

Musician Gary Hinman?

) That he was killed im ~- I think I read it in the
paper; and also in the news, during that time, that they found
him dead.

Q Have you read anything in the last two months abOut‘
Charles Manson? |

a I believe I've read a douple of articles in the

newgpaper, during --

Q Do you recall what they were?
A About his trial, I believe.

Q About what trial?

A His last one, the last one.

Q

what? Do you know?

A Uh —-- exactly the particulars, I don‘t. I'm soxry.
Q Do you know what he was charged with?
A~ with murdéra . i
Q And do you know whose murder hejwas charged with?

¢ A Well, I know the L&Biangas’and the Sharon Tate.
Q  The Tate-LaBianca? B
A Yes. |
Q 50, your best memory is that the 1a§£,timé'y6ﬁx

- read about Mr. Manson was ih connection with the Tate-LaBianca~f

A Yes.

In the last =~ the last trial that he had conhcerned
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-- homicides; is that right?

Yes.

Uy N
Vo %’:i}i
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1 Q Would you be so prejudiced againsﬁ‘a_membEr éf the |

. 2 Manson Family -~ you know that texm, Manson F&miiy? |

& s A Yes. ot S
4 Q {Continuing) -~ that you could not be fair and
; 5 impartial in deciding any issue in this case?
6 A No.
7 Q Now, if I were to instruct you that you were not to
8 | allow any matters that you discussed with anyone concerning
9 | Mr. Manson, Mr. Davis or this case to enter into your
10 | judgment in this case, on any issue that yoﬁ might have to
1 decide, that you were to likewise ignore or set aside anything'j
12 that you may have heard, seen or read in the news media, are
13 yoil capable, in your mind, of doing that?
¢ 14 A Yes, I think I can. Yes.
2 B4 Q Do you think that you could make a judgment on

16 any issue that's presented to you, independently of such
7 | matters?
B A Yes.
v . And decide -- will you decide the case only on the
20 evidence that‘®s presented here, and on the Court's instruc-
2 tiong of law? |
2 A Yes,
= Q and are you certain about your akility to sek

24 aside puch matters as you may have heard, seen or read?

3 » A Yes, I think I can.
? % THE CQURT: Mr. Denny?
. 7 MR. DENEY: Thank you, your Honox.
28 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
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]

BY MR. DENNY: e f
YL
Q Ma'am, I would like to get into the area of what
you have heard most recehtly concerning Mr: Manson.

. Do you recall, going back in point qfrtime,," )
4 ' ¥ “l{ ?i
chronologically, what is the most recent thing? And when

most recently have you heard anything about: Mr. Maxson? - ' |

A I think the last time I remember reading something
was when they brought him back from -- from where -- £o thig -
to the Hall of Justice, to try him.

But I don't remewber exactly for what, because --
well, it's like anything else. You read about it, and then
you just sort of forget it, and -~ with me, working and
everything, i really don't have that much time to Jo into the
newspaper; only what I hear from the news, on television, and’
-- and I can't recall -=

Q All right. Have you heard on radioc or television
anything more recently than that that you have just told us
about, concerning Mr. Manson?

A I think before we came into court they said that
ha was here, and thgt they had senténced him. I think --
this is -~ I'm trying to think back now, and I can't —- that
he had been in the -~ in the Hall of Justice; that he had
appeared bafore the courts on Monday.

This was in the morning. We heard someone mention
that.

Q And when you say "they said that he was here,"
who is the "“they"?

A Well, it was a group Of people that I had heard

¥
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mention it.

Q Well, a group of your fellow jurorg?

a No, we were in the assembly -~ well, in the
assembly room -~ yes, fellow jurors. But not the ones that
are here now. . '

It was that they had heard —-- F;Qtht know; it was

just a conversation. oo

4

Q Some other prospective;jurorsfin the agsenbly ‘._
room? . SRR

A Yes, ;

Q And they were discussing that Mr. ﬁanson was here

in the Hall of Justice? T

A . Yes.

Q Was there any indication as to what court he was
in? Do you know what court he was in, if he was here?

A No.,

Q And have you heard anything about what the purpose
was Of his being in court on Monday?

A . I'm trying to think back to see if I can xeally
remember, buf -

No, I can®t repall. I really can't,

Q All right. Now, prior to this bit of information
that apparently you just happened to overhear in the assembly
room, can you recall, prior to that time, what is the last bit
of information you heard, say, via radio or TV concerning
Mr. Manson?

A Well, that he had received the death penalty, for

the Tate murders; and I think he receilved life, if I'm not
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1 mistaken, for —- I don‘t know whether it was the LaBianca or
. 2 not; I'm not sure.
& 3 Q When was that that you heard that?
4 A I can't recall. I really can't.
) s | Q Well, was it within the last couple of weeks that
6 | you heard that?
1 - A It seems to me longer than that, maybe it was
8 | within the last couple of weeks. 1
9 | Q Well, have you -- do you recall specifically
10 hearing at any time, say within the last six m::.wn;l:hs, that
n Mr. Manson received a life sentence Yor anyf‘cr-‘ime he®s
12 . supposed to have committed? .
| B A Yes, but I can’t seem "cé‘fin?dl,e:;aqtlyl the t;imei ‘%;ha::.-
v 14 1T heard‘it, or when I did. o o o
. R I'm not even sure, because you —- yc;d know, yc;u
16 read, and you hear, and I can't really associate thé time
17 element involved. el
64 fol 1B | I'm sorry.
o |
20
21
22
23
24
: 3 25
“ 5 26
27
‘ 28
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6d~-1 1 Q A1l right. Your association'of the name

. 2 Shorty Shea =- you say it has some ;ssoqiation”vith Manson?
s s | As far as you are aware of? : ]
‘ 4 A Well, ¥ =~ I recall the name, but I don't kriow,
) 5 you know, what aspect. I recall ~- now -- I caﬁ, 't seem
6 to really, you know, plece it together. . .
-,' - Q Does the juxtaposition of Shbrty Shea and
8 Spahn Ranch ring any kind of bell to you?
0 A Yeg, it does.
w0 | Q And what sound does that make? What bell does
n | that ring?
12 A I read something about it, I believ_e.-
13 Q And do you ~-
5 14 A Sometime back.
.. : 15 Q And do you recall what it was that you read?
% A That he was migsing orsomathing, or -~ or they
17 couldn 't locate him, I believe, yes,
1B Q All right., And did you zrecall -~ do you recall
19 reading or seeing or hearing anything about attempts that
20 had been made to locate him at Spahn Ranch? In or about
21 Spahn Ranch?
2 A~ No, I don't recall.
23 Q As far as you are aware, the only publicity that
24 you know of about Shorty Shea is that suppogedly he was
) 25 migsing?
* 26 A Right.
. 2 | Q Now, the People are going to i:ry to show in
28 | this case that not only is he missing, but he's dead; and
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that he died by criminal means; and thatl;me 'élieiat, Mr. Davis,
had something to do with it. _ ’

Now, do you feel that anything you might have .
read or heard in the conpection of Shorty Shea being |
migsing would ~-- would cause you perhaps to -« to feel that -~
that the People's case has already been pafti#ily .provlfen' =:.I.v.
your mind? '

A No.
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Q That he probably is dead?

A No. I'd have to see the evidence, I couldn't -=

Q And unless you had that evidehce here in coutrt
and were convinced of that evidence beyond & reasonable
doubt and to a moral certainty, you wouldn't even find that
he was dead, much less dead by criminal means; is that
right?

A That's correct.

MR. DENNY: ALl right, I have no further guestions.

MR. KAY: I have no questions on publicity, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

Would you go out and join your fellow prospective

jurors there. We'll be calling you back.

MR, KAY: Would this be a good time for our afterncon
break, your Honox?

THE COURT: I suppose so. We've been going now for
about an hour. All right, we 11 take ten minutes.

MR. KAY: Thenk you.

(Afternoon recess.) .

THE COURT: Let the record show that both -- all counsel

are present and that the defendant is presént_.,:

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

MR, ELIAS L. FLORES | TR
BY THE COURT: . o »
Q Mr. Flores. - - .
A Yes. | : .
T Q Is the prospective juror in the box: !
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Mr. Flores, we wish to kunow from you whether you -

have ever heard of this case before Mon&ay-,i when you came
into this court?

A

> 0 B O

Q

No, I haven't.
Have you ever heard of Mr. Davig? . - g
Yo. o .

Have you ever heard of Mr, Charles Manson?
Yes, I have. o

When wes the lagt time you heard; saw or read .

anything about Mr. Manson?

P O

©

about?
A
Q

About two weeks.
About two weeks ago?
Uh"huhv

What was that? Do you remember whai that was

No, I don't.

- Do you know whether it was in connection with

some court action?

A

Q
A
Q
Hinman?
A

Q

Yes, it was with Gary Hinman.
It was in comnection with =~
I believe it was.

1t was in comection with the death of Gary

Yeg, it was.

Do you recall what the news article was and what

it referred to in connection with Mr. Hinman?

A
Q

No, I don't.
Had you ever heard the name Himnman before coming
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into this c¢ourtroom?

A

Q
A

e
A

about it,
Q

Yes, I have.

Heard, seen or xead it?

Well, I didn't read about it too much.
Pardon? '

I didn't read about it too much. I just heard

You heard about it. And what had you heard

about it, do you recall?

A

e o H = O

A

Not really. I didn't pay too much attention to it.
Have you heard the name Shea?

Yes. That might have been the name, Shorty Shea.
Shorty Shea?

Yes, the one they killed on the ranch.

The one that what? ‘ |

The one that -~ I think t;he::;é was three people

1nvelved that they killed on the rénch and they buried him

or something like that,

Q

ranch?

O > O > O b

4 3

Oh, I see. And that's your best recolleetiom of

what you heard about Shorty Shea, that he was killed on the

Yes.

Are you speaking of Spahn Ranch?

It might have been the one, yes.

You can't remember the name of the xanch?
No.

When you say "they killed him," you mean Mr.

Mangon and some of the people who were associating with Mr.
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Mangon?

A Yes, uh-huh.

Q In view of what you have read, do you think that
you could try somebody who -~ sit as a juror, try somebody
who might be a member of the Manson Family and still be fair

' and impartial to him in deciding any iscue in the case?

A Yes, I could.

Q Do you know the name Steven Grogan?

A No, I don't.

Q Do yon kno. the name Bobby Beausoleil?

A No.

Q Do you remember any of the facts about the Hinman
homicide that you recall right now?
A No.
Q Or anything about the Shea homicide that you can
recall at this momernt?

A It has been 4 long time. Uh -~

Q If I were to Instruct you that it is your obliga-
tion &s a juror, should yoﬁ be chosen as a juror to sit in
the box, not to allow any matters that you have discussed
with anyone concerning Mr. Manson or this case or any’. éaég
in which Mr. Manson might have been involved, 1:101:_ to ﬁ].l{)'w
anything that you have heard, seen or reah cgncer;tiﬁg this
case and Mr. Manson or Mx. Davis to en'ter-;’,n%:o your judgment
in deciding any of the issues that will be p-res‘éﬁtéd;"‘ti; you at
as a juror, do you think that you could set such matters
aside? :

A YES, I Cculd. i : s
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Q Gould you £ollow that instruction?

A Yes.

Q You have no doubt, for example, that you could
set agide what you have learned in conmection with the
newspaper reports or the televigion or radio reports con~-
cerning Mx. Shorty Shesa's death?

A Yes.

Q And would you judge the case baged only upon
what you may have ~- what you may hear from the wiiness stand
and in this courtroom of evidence, of the evidence ‘an:d the

Court's instructions?

A Yes. i ‘.; . |
Q And will you do that? : ‘_ .
A Yes.

Q And can you be fair and impartizl in spi-té:'o-f‘ 'A
what you may have heard, seen or read or discussed with
your friends concerning Mr., Manson or the Manson Family‘f

A Yes.

THE COURT: You may inquire.

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Mr. Flores, you read about the Tate~lLa Bianca
killings, I take it?
A Yes.
Q And did you more or less follow that news in
the newspapers and over radio or TV before the trial?
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A Not too closely, mno.
Q Off and on?
A Just off and on, yes. .
Q And how about during the trial? Were fdu:awaré
of when the trial in that case began?
A You mean the Tate?
Q Not specifically the Tate, but in general the
fact that a trial --
A Oh, vyes.
-~ of Manson and some girls began?
Yes.
Do you recall reading about that?
Yes, I do.
Do you recall off and on reading or hesaring about
things occurring during the tourse of that trial?
Yes.

Q And do you recall what the verdict was in that

ol -

case?

A It was guilt. Manson -- Charles Manson was
guillty and, uh ~-

Q Anybody else? .

A The two girls that were involved in that.

Q All right. And do you remember what penalty was
voted in that case?

A 1 don't.

Q You don't recall?

A On Menson I do, but the girls I don't know.

Q What was it on Mr. Manson?

a -*

rood

i"
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A
Q Yo, I mean ~-
A The penalty?

You understand after a finding of guilt, if
there is a finding of guilt, then they determine whether it
is life or death; do you zecall hearing which it was?

A ' Yes, it wag death.

Q@  And you say you don't recall whether it was

death or life for the girls?
A No, I don't.

It was =- he was guilty; is that what you mean?
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Q All right, sir. Now, most recently, you have
heard of Mr. Manson being tried on ancother charge, or some
other chaxrges?

A ‘Yes.

Q Do you know what charges he was most recently

being tried for?

A It was a murder charge.

Q One or more?

A I believe it wﬁs one.

Q 2nd who was he alleged to have murdered?

A Murdered?

Q You said it was a murder charge, didn't you?
A Yes. '

Q Who was he --

A I'm not surée if it was q}nman orféhorty Shea.

Q Do you recall by any chance reading that he .wasg -

LA

charged with both of those crimes? ;

A No. |
Q Just one, as far as you are aware? i
A Yes. |

Q Do you récall reading anything récently abéut.

Gary Hinman?

A No.

Q When is "regently"? Within the last couple of
nonths?

A No.

Q You did, however, recall reading within the last

couple Of months?

s
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-~ I think it was two other accomplices.

a No. ' A AP

5- ' .

Q You did, however, recall reading within thé last
couple of months about Shorty Shea; ils that rightég i ; li-

A Yes. o ‘.!

Q And what have you heard within the iaéﬁ coLpié of
months about Shorty Shea?

a Just that he was killed on the ranch by Manson and

Q And how was he killed?
a I think it was a knife. I'm not sure.
Q And did you read what happened to Shorty Shea after

he was killed?

A He was buried.

Q Aand do you remember any other facts about ~- when I
say "facts," I am talking about the things that you read in the
paper, at least, about this case of Shorty Shea's alleged death.

A No.

Q I'm not sure whether the judge asked ydu, but in
relationship to the people who you say -- the two accomplices
who were charged with him -- do you recall Steve Grogan, that
name being one of the people charged with him?

A No, I don‘t. "Steve" sounds familiar, but "Grogan,'|
no.

Or Clem? Clem Grogan?
I think so, yeah. Clem.

vou've read about that?

Umn=hmmm .

fo RN S o B S &

And have you read anything specifically abput any

CieIoDri\(é.chARCH IVES
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finding of guilt or innocence about this Clem?

A
Q
charge?
A
Q

No.

Do you know whether he was tried:aiéo on the

t

.
 F .

No. vyt

[

»

and do you know whether a jury brdught in a

finding ¢f guilt ox innoccence as to Mr. Manson qn'phiQIShoxty .

4 (I 2N

Shea charge?

A
Q

No, I don't. fy

Now, when was the last time, as best you can

recall, the most recent time that you heard anything oxr read

anything or saw anything about Manson and the Shorty Shea

charge? How recently?

A
Q
A
Q

About two or three months ago.
Two or three months ago?
About that, yes.

Perhaps my notes are wrong, but in response to

that same gquestion, when the judge asked you, I think you

said: About two weeks ago, you heard something about Manson,

but you don't remember what. "I believe it was in connection

with the death of Hinman."

A

Q

often.

' Hinman, yes.

Well, was that about two weeks ago?

I can't remember. I don®t read the paper that

well -=
I just read the sports page, and that’s about it.

Well, you hear things on the radio, or hear them
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8-4 1 or see them on TV, don't you?
Q -2 A Yes, I do.
£ 3 Q And your -~ to your best knowledge, was it about
) 4 two weeks ago that you heard something connecting Mr. Manson
5 | and Mr. Hinman's name? T
6 A I couldn®t really say. -
LI Two weeks, a month, twd mon‘tlils;; I really don't
8 | xnow. . ' . o
> | Q Well, apparently you have read‘.,'i s:l.r, -Eha;; --at: g
10 least, insofar as the publicity you've seen or heard or read ==
1 | that Shorty Shea is supposed to have been killed:_ by Mr. ﬁans%ori |
12 and two associates or accomplices; as you say?
13 A Yes. i - |
‘ ou Q And supposedly his body -~ he was killed by a
.“ % 15 | knife; and his bbddy buried somewhere?
16 A Yes.
w | Q Now, do you understand that Mr. Davis here is
18 being charged with that same crime, the death and the killing,
1 the murder of Shorty Shea? Do you understand thab == |
21 A Yes.
zk Q ~—~ in this case?
2 And you seem to know -—- or at least, have an
% awful lot of information -~ well -- about that case that
A - you've heard outside of this courtroom; is that right?
8a _;f;l = A Yes.
> 2%
27
. 28
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Q Now, ds you sit there might now, based on what
you have seen, heard and read, do you feel that Shorty Shea
is probably dead?

A From what I've heard and read, ves.

o) And do you feel, as you sit there now, that based
on all of this, it would be necessary for the defendant to put
on some evidence to convince you that Shorty Shea was not
dead? " |

A That's kind of hard to answer.

Q I know it is. ?Eﬁt tﬁis ig the only way we have of
getting inside your mind at “the preseﬁt' -tim;; and we ha\:re to

i

ask you questions to -~ sometimes that are a little hard --

A I would have to say: Yes. o T

0 So that it would be a little ‘d_iffic’u*lﬁ, then, for
you to be completely fair to the defenciant in evaluating 'his

guilt or immocence of this particular cherge, becguse of what

you know about the case; is that ripght?

A I'm not saying that, no.

AL Well, you are saying you are going to put a
burden on the defendant, however, to coénvince you that Shorty

Shed isn't dead; ien't that right?

A No. I'd go only by what they prove -- what
eviden;:e they bring up, showing that he did kill him.
~__But just because they couldn't bring anything up
that Shéa was alive, I wouldn 't convict him of gullty, just
because he couldn'’t show any evidence that he was alive.
) Well, let's go back a few questions, if I may,
to your present state of mind.
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Because you indicated to me earlier, a few
minutes ago, that you feel that Shorty Shea is probably dead, -

A Yes.

Q -- ig that right?

And you feel that he's probably been killed;
1g that right?

A I don't feel that. I just read that,

Q Well, is it your state of mind, though, that,
based on what you've seen, heard and read, the probabilities
are that Mr. Shea has been killed?

A Yes.

Q All right. And with that knowledge ~- well,
let me po back here.

The People are going to try to prove that here
by evidence.

Now, already you have the feeling that it's some-
what proven, to your satisfaction, baged on what you've seen,
heard and read; is that correct?

A Yes.

2] ATl right. So that as far as you are concerned,
then, the People kind of already have gone a part of the way
toward proving it to your satisfaction, -~

A Yes.

Q ~« based on what &ou’Ve seen, heg;d'and read;
is that correct? -

A Yes.

Q So that it wouldn't talce much more evidence for

the People to prove that to jyour satz.sfaction(, prove :I.t beyond "

el
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a reasonable doubt, and to a moral certafnt§; ié'fﬁat rigﬁt?

A Yes. P S

Q And with that in mind, it's going to be kind of
hard for you to put all of that that you know ox have read
or seen or heard about My, Shea out of your mind, in consider-
ing the guilt or immocence ofthis defendant; is that correct?

A 1t might be, yes.

Q And do you feel -- again, you are the only ome
who can tell ug, sir -~ but with éhat present state of mind,
do you feel that it would be fairxer to the ‘defendant in this
case, for a person with all of that information that you have
and the f£eelings that you bave about it, not to sit and judge
him?

A I think it would, yes.
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Q And that it would then not be possible, really,
for you to put all of that that you have heard, seen and read
out of your mind and judje him only on what you hear from the
witness stand?

A I really couldn't answer that real honestly. If
I say yes, but I just might, you know, be partial to what
I do know about it.

Q I appreciate your honesty, sir, and appreciate
your answers.

and I would challenge the witness under 1073,
subdivision 2 and 1076. o

THE COURT: All right, the challenge isyg?anfed. The

Court excuses you, Mr. Flores, to‘re§Ort té.%hé 15th floor of

N N

the new Hall OFf Records.

3

JUROR NO. 3: Uh, what room is that? - .. =~ "« -

5
-

THE COURT: Can he be released or ~~- can he be released -
now rather than going there? It is ten minutes of 4300, I 2
see no point in your going to the jury assembly rpom. ,- |

All right, report back at 9:00 o*clock tomorrbw )

to the jury assembly room.

JUROR NO. 3: I don't need that paper?

THE COURT: No, I'll send it back,

JUROR NO. 3: Thank you.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, before the next juror comes in, °
may I just request that in thies particular case it didn't
make much difference because of all the information that this

witness had, but in voir diring the jury, if the COurt could

allege to the -— could refer to the fhea homicide not as the
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" homicide from now on. If I forget, remind me.

Shea homicide, the same way it does as the Hinman homicide,

but as the alleged Shea homicide? I don®t dispute the fact
there was a death of Gary Hinman, but I think it is very
prejudicial to the defendant to have the Court repéat over ané
over agaiﬁ the Shea homicide which, in effect, is, I think, a
judicial determination from the bench that there has indeed
been a homicide.

THE COURT: All right.

MR, DENNY: I would appreciate it, your Honor.

MR. MANZELLA: The People would ask the Court refer to

both homicides the same way, whichever way the Court refers

- to it, =0 it doesn®*t look like the Court is making a comment.

THE COQURT: Both sides are correct. The Court did not
intend to make such an inference and it was inadvertent and

the Court will put alleged in front of each use of the word

ks
Lot
1

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Hgnor.
THE COURT: Let*s have the nekg jqrdr in,
There's a judge's meeting at 4400 d”éloék, ;f ‘1£ .
Mrs. Holt, today?

THE CLERK: Yes. e ey

e

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

RACHEL MELENDEZ

1. BY THE COURT:

Q Mrs. Melendez, you may just be seated there any
place that's convenient.

It is Mrs., isn*t it?
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A Yes.
Q Mrs. Melendez, we're interested in knowing whethex
you have heard anything about this case previous to coming into

the courtroom here on Monday?

A No, I hadnft even heard his name.

Q You never heard Mr, Davis's name?

A No.

Q Had you heard the name Charles Manson?

A Yes.

Q Mangon Family?

A Yes.

Q Where had you heard that? Over the television,
radio?

A No -- yes, when it all occurred.

D and when you say "it all occurred,"” when the Tate-

LaBianca homicides occurred?

A Yes. ‘

Q Have you ever heard of Shorty Shea before Monday,
when I read the indictment? -

A I think T may have heard the name,ibdt'I didn®t

: ¢ Fo

know thexe was any connection. ;o

i

How about Hinman? li’ o o
A No, not -- ;»,f.-';a‘, ‘- ‘
Q Gary Hinman; you don't recall that name?
A No. o ,:-; '
Q What do you remember about the name Shorty Speé?_;
A well, I don't -- nothing. I just heard it -

mentioned, I am not one for listening much.
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Q What did you learn about ~-

A Well, I'm not ovne for listening to the news, so0 I
just == I don't know. I might have just heard tﬁe name. I
don't know. I'm not sure.

Q You can*t remember in what way you heard the name? '
It is alleged that he is the victim in the third Count of this
indictment. It is alleged that he is a victim of a homicide;
you understand that?

A Oh, yes.

Q Now, have you -~ had you previously heard that
Mr. =-- heaxrd, seen or read that Mr. Shorty Shea was deceased?

A No.

Q Would somebody who was a member of the Manson
Family, by reason of what you have heard, seen or read, start
a defense with you prejudiced against him as a result of those
things that you have heard, seen or read?

A 0f, uvh --

Q Would you be prejudiced against a person who was &
member of the Manson Family because of what you have heard,

seen or read?

A Hunm ==

Q So that you could not give him or her a fair
trial?

A Oh{ no.
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+

Q Do you read a newspaper d'a:l.lyr?

A No. o

Q Look at the television every diay? ;

A No.

Q Do you hea? a news reporter ovéf the radio "
every day? ‘ |

A No. B o

Q Do you think that what you may have heard, seen
or read, that you can set aside that matter that you have
heard, seen or ¥ead concerning Mx. Manson, concerning this
case or Mr. Davig if something should be recalled to youx
mind, that you could set it agide and independently decide
any igsue that you are called upon to decide in this case,
independently of such matter?

I think so, yes.

Are you uncertain?

A No.

g Are you at all uncertain about your ability to

O

decide this case apart from anything that you may have heard,
seen or read in the news media? Are you uncertain about
your ability to set such matlters aside?

A No.

Q And will you decide the case based only upon
the evidence that's produced here in court?

A Yeas.

Q And the Court's Ingtructions?

A Yes. o

Q And can you be fair and impartial to the defendant

-
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A Yes.
Q Can you be -~ that's & wrong way to put it.
You can be fair and impartial, that's equally
fair to each glde? ‘
A Yes.
THE COURT: Mx. Demny.
MR, DENNY: Thank yo&,. y:our Honox.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY: , |

Q Mrs. Melendez, as far as the Taté-l.a Biénc& jx’.:asel,
you say you did hear about it when it occurred, ig that
coxrrect?

A Yes.

Q And through what gource did you hear it? The
newspaper, radio, W or all three?

A All three.

Q Did you follow that for a while when it hit the
papers? So much in the news, on TV and radio?

A A little bit., 1 read some.

Q How about at the time of the trial? Did you -~
were you aware when the trialltegan?

A Yes.

Q And off and on did you read, see or hear things

A Yes.
Q == the trial of that case?
A On the radio, yes.
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Q Is that where you get most of your news, via
the radio? '
A Yes.
Q Is this going to and from work, perhaps, or whai?
A Yes, -
Q I see, Do you listen to a news station or a

music station that just sort of has news intermittently?

A No, I ligten to a mmuslc station.

Q Now, did you become aware of the outcome of that
Tdte-La Bianca trial? '

A You medn - .

Q . That is the verdict of guilt or innocence? -

A Yes. S S

Q ‘ And what was the verdict, to your knowledge, as
to Mr. Menmon, say? Was he found fmnocent or guilty’?

A Ch, gullty. o ,

Q Were there any other people found inl;ocent or
guilty with him?

A I can ft remember. Wasn't he tried with two or

1+

three girls?
Q Yes, he wag, ma'anm.
Do you recall the verdicts asg to them?
No, I'm not sure.
Q All right.
Do you know what the sentence was that was voted
for Mr. Manson In that case?
A I think it was death.
Q AIl right. Did you hear this digcussed at all
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[

9a-4 when it occurred by any of your friends or your family?

. 2 A No.

& 8 Q Now, csif you think back to when is the most
. 4 recent time that you heard, seen or read anything about
r 5 Charles Manson?
6 A Well, here Monday, that -~
7 Q What was that?
8 A Well, we're not to speak of it or ~- you know,
9 just what the Judge said.
10 THE COURT: You mean in court?
1 JUROR NO. 11: Yes.
12 Q BY MR, DENNY: When the Court read the indictment

B and told you not to read anything concerning Mr. Manson.

< 1 A Yes., S
.‘ > s Q All pight, But -- but "sepérate and apart from
16 anything in court that you havé héhrd, could you tell us
what is the mogt recent thing and approximately when most ’

£33

i7

1 recently ocutside the court via radio, TV, newspaper or

v another friend or relative that you've heard any‘thing about

Charles Manson?

20

10 flg, A Well, I haven't really kept up with it.

23

24

o>
B’

26

g

21 e s -
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10-1 1 Q Assuming you haven't kept up with it, -- = .
. 2 a Yeah. ) ' S
o 3 Q -- you may have heard something, just offhand,

4 | recently? Do you recall having done so?

-

5 A No, not xeally.

6 | Q And insofar as Shorty Shea, you say you think you
7 have heard it just mentioned?

8 A Um~hmmiz.

9 Q Do you recall how recently you may have heard

10 [ something about Shorty Shea? Again, other than in this

n | courtroom?
12 A No, I can't be sure, because I'm not one for
13 listening to the news.
i ’ 4 Q I understand that. Sometimes =-
.. . 15 MR. XAY¥: Mr. Denny, the other jurors are coming in.
16 THE COURT: They ean all stand.
L THE BAILIFF: VYes, sir.
18 MR. DENNY: I'll stop in mid-question, Mrs. Melendez.
o | (Pause in the proceedings while the prospective
2 1 jurors filed into the courtroom.)
21 THE COURT: All of the prospective jurors are in the
22 courtroom now.
23 ; As to those of you who have completed your 30
24 days, except for those who are in the box ~~ I believe
a‘é % | Mrs. Sims is still in the box, as prospective Jjuror No. 5;
i 26 also, Mi's. Melendez is in the box presently -- even though

2 youtve completed your 30 days, too, have you not?

28 PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 1l: Yes.

!

! s
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remain in the box. B

THE COURT: I will ask Mrs. Sims and Mes. Melendez to

» Ce
-
H

However, the followmng who have completed thexr
30 days of jury duty, and whose nanes have not been;plcked by‘i
the ¢lerk, I shall excuse. Q~.;:" ‘ E§¥1

Anna Michalowski. Would you raise yéﬁr‘ﬁaﬁdﬁl‘

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MICHATLOWSKI : (Indicating.) I

THE COURT: Bernice Graham?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR GRAHAM: (Indicating.)

THE COURT: .Jean Bair?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BAIR: {Indicating.)

THE COURT: Pat Miller?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MILLER: (Indicating.)

THE COURT: Florence Dissman?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR DISSMAN: (Indicating.)

THE COURT: Aall right. The Court thanks you ladies
for having completed the 30 days of service as jurors for‘
the Superior Court: The Court believes that the service of
jury duty is an extremely important obligation of a citizen,
and the Cournt believes that those who do undertake jury duty are
fulfilling a responsiblllty that is a very grave one, and one
that is very necessary to our system of justice.

And the Court appreclates vour gervice. It's
easy, sometimes, to find an excuse for not serving. The fact
that you ladies whose names I called have chosen not to seek
an excuse, but have served, indicates to me that you ha&e a
fine sense of responsibility, and the Court gomplimefits you and|

thanks you and does excuse you from further service on this
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panel.

How many are ieft. other than the twelvé who are
in the box, now? How many are left, other than the twelve who
are in the box? .

One, two, three, four, Ffive, six, séyen, eight,
nine, ten, elaven, twelve ~- oh, we have p;enfg’of you to go

f

yet.
(Laughter.) , '
THE COURT: All rxight. I'll excuse you now, with the

admenition that I*ve given you heretofore. “L E

You can read newspapers now, if yow wish to, and

P

H

look at television or hear radio. But at this mémént,‘the
Court will tell you that you are to avoid any news report which
makes any reference to Mr. Manson. You are to =-- Or any news
report of any kind, newspaper, television or radio -- or to
this case.

I doubt that there will be any, but if you happen
to see a headline or happen to hear something, well, tune out -
or, turn it Off, or put it away Ffrom you.

And don't discuss this case with anyone, nor

permit anyome to discuss it with you, nor form nor express any

opinion on the matter until it is finally submitted to you,
should you be chosen as a juror.
I'll excuse you all now.
How many items do we have on tomorrow's calendar?
THE CLERK: Six.
THE COURT: I'll excuse you all now until 9:45° tombrrow,

and I'll expect to see you all then. Repoxrt a little early.
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I'm afraid it's going to have to be the hallway
again. We don't have another courtroom or assembly room wheres
you can wailt,

I know that that's pretty dismal out there. The
Court tried -~ the Court and counsel will try to hurxy this
along for you.

Se, you are excused for now, and I'll see you at
9:45 tomorrow merning. ;

Mrs. Melendez, that pertains to gdq,ktéo.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1i: f.ch'ankf 1;;0‘1’1.;'

(Whereupon, at 4:10 ?, M., an ad?Qurnme%t,wasu, v

taken in this matter until 9:45 A; ﬁ. of Ehémféilééihg' |

morning, Thursday, December 2, 1971.) ) S
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